STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
MONDAY, MAY 19TH, 20014 9:00 A.M.
DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA
MARSHALL MCBRIDE BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
LANCE GILMAN
VICE-CHAIRMAN
- BILL SJOVANGEN ‘ ' "~ VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Allitems include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continué unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for May 19, 2014

CONSENT AGENDA

(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

4. For possible action approval of interlocal agreement for Public Works Mutual Aid with Douglas
County, Lyon County and Carson City.

5. For possible action approval of April 2014 Treasurer Report.

6. For possible action approval of Treasurer’s affidavit of mailing past due notice for all delinquent
parcels.




7. For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 04/20/2014 for $112.90, date 05/04/14 for
$477,861.24 and date 5/9/2014 for $858.61. Accounts Payable date for 5/01/14 for $467,278.15
~and 5/05/14 for $15,144.25.

8. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
a. Sateguard Restoration, Inc. - Contractor/1455 Deming Way, Sparks
b. CBRE, Inc. - Contractor/2100 Ross Avenue, Dallas, TX (Commercial Real Estate)
¢. Mole Hill Moccasins - Home Business/ 21310 Sazarac Rd., VC Highlands, NV

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

9. DISCUSSION (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
10. BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

11. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of Liquor License for Philly’s NV
located at 420 USA Parkway

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve second reading of ordinance 14-255 deleting
Storey County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards, 8.16 Fire and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems
and amending chapter 15.04 Buildings and Construction to adopt new uniform codes including
fire and, building and constructions amending chapters 15.04, 15.08 Building Official, and 15.12
Permits to make amendments to the codes for Storey County specific requirements for other
properly related matters.

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FY 2014/15
14. RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD

15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the Water and
Sewer services in Virginia City, Gold Hill and Silver City.

16. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15
18. RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT BOARD

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Final Budget Hearings for FYE 2014/15 for the NRS 474
Fire Protection District.

20. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approve the 2012 International Fire Code (IFC) and
Appendices B, C and D, with the amendments in section 15.04.08 2012 and specific parts of the
2012 International Wildland Urban Interface Code amendments in section 15.04.080 as
regulations for the fire district.

21. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

2




22. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Confirmation by the Board that a Comptroller has been
appointed by the County Manager per NRS 251.170 (2)(a)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

23. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

a.

Idea Drilling- General /1997 9th Ave, Virginia, MN (mining contractor)

b. Summerwinds Resort Services, LLC - General/164A C Street, VC (timeshare sales)

n

w0 A

Streamline Construction, INC - Contractor/8445 Sierra College Blvd, Granite Bay, CA
(contractor)

Gold Hill Printers - Home Business/1230 Main Street, Gold Hill (printing novelties)
Intelligrated Systems, LLC - Contractor/7901 Innovation Way, Mason OH

Mark Twain Community Center - Non-Profit/500 Sam Clemens Street, MT

Randa Accessories - General/700 USA Parkway, TRI

24. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

25. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

Items may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

Public Comment will be aliowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited

to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440,

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender. The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice
only 800-326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for
Individuals with a Hearing or Speech Disability.




CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before May 14, 2014; Virginia City
Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands Fire
Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

By WQ@])}LLM

Vanessa Stephens, Cleri(—Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 19, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Approve Renewal of Interlocal Quad County Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement

2. Recommended motion: Motion to approve renewal of Public Works Quad County Mutual Aid
Agreement between Carson City, Douglas County, Lyon County and Storey County for a
five (§) year term commencing July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2019.

3. Prepared by: Mike Nevin
Department: Public Works Telephone: 847-0958

4. Staff summary: This is an existing Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement that is up for renewal
beginning July 1, 2014, This agreement has been in place for the prior four (4) years
between Carson City, Douglas County, Lyon and Storey Counties. It is provided for

- pursuant to Chapter 277,180 of the Nevada Revised Statutes and allows for the four (4)
entities to provide mutual technical maintenance support and equipment for Public Works
infrastructure in the event of an emergency.

5. Supporting materials: Interlocal Agreement for Public Works Mutual Aid Attached

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: N/A Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
- District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
AN/ Department Head Department Name: Commissioner’s Office
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
(1] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

Lo Dy
f S S—

Agenda Hem No.




INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID

This interlocal Agreement for Mutual Aid (the “Agreement”), dated this day
of , 2014, is entered by and among DOUGLAS COUNTY, a
political subdivision of the State of Nevada ("DOUGLAS"); STOREY COUNTY, a political
subdivision of the State of Nevada (“STOREY"); LYON COUNTY, a political subdivision of
the State of Nevada (‘LYON"); and CARSON CITY, a consolidated municipality and
political subdivision of the State of Nevada (“CITY”). DOUGLAS COUNTY, STOREY
COUNTY, and LYON COUNTY are sometimes coliectively referred to as “COUNTIES.”
CARSON and COUNTIES are collectively referred to as the “Parties” or individually as the
“Party.”

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS NRS 277.100(1) defines a public agency eligible to enter into an
interlocal contract to include counties, unincorporated towns and consolidated
municipalities, and CARSON CITY, DOUGLAS COUNTY, STOREY COUNTY, and LYON
COUNTY are public agencies; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions contained in Chapter 277.180 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes, the Parties are authorized to enter into agreements to perform a service,
activity or undertaking which a public agency is authorized by law to perform; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Agreement is for CITY and COUNTIES to provide
mutual technical maintenance support and equipment for Public Works infrastructure in the
event of an emergency within the jurisdiction of any of the Parties; and

WHEREAS, the Parties may desire to provide technical maintenance assistance
and equipment to each other when there is no emergency as each Party may deem
appropriate in order to reduce costs: and

WHEREAS, the Agreement will be of benefit to the residents of the COUNTIES and
CITY.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants
contained herein, the Parties mutually agree as follows:




IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED:

The term of the Agreement is five (5) year commencing July 1, 2014 through June
30, 2019, inclusive. The Agreement will automatically renew for an additional two
(2) year term unless any Party provides written notice that it does not intend to
renew the Agreement at least thirty (30) days prior to the termination date of June
30, 2019. Notwithstanding the failure of any Party to renew the Agreement, the
Agreement will remain legally in fuli force and effect for remaining Parties who do
provide the required notice unless three Parties cancel or do not renew the
Agreement.

Any Party may withdraw from the Agreement, without cause, upon thirty (30) days
advance written notice to the other Parties after which the Parties’ mutual
obligations to the withdrawing Party shall cease. Each Parly agrees to perform its
respective duties hereunder until the date of termination.

COUNTIES and CITY promise and agree to furnish qualified personnel, resources,
and equipment to each other to provide Public Works services during an emergency
or at an incident of such magnitude that it is likely to exceed the resources or
capacity of a single Party.

No Party to the Agreement shall be required to unreasonably deplete its own
resources in the event of an emergency.

Any personnel or resources provided pursuant to the terms of the Agreement shall
only be provided within requesting Party’s County or City boundaries. Any mutual
aid provided under the Agreement is done with the understanding that personnel
from the Party requesting assistance shall remain in charge of the incident for which
the assistance is requested uniess the requesting Party has transferred command
of an incident to another Party, agency, or to an overhead management team. The
requesting Party, or overhead management team if applicable, will direct and
supervise any responding Party’s personnel and equipment provided for the incident
or assistance effort.

In the event of an emergency, no Party will be obligated to reimburse any other
Party based on any action taken, aid rendered, or for the use of any material,
equipment, or personnel, or for any damage to equipment incurred, in the course of
providing emergency assistance pursuant to the terms of the Agreement unless
such assistance occurs for a continuous period in excess of 24 hours. However, if
reimbursement for the services rendered to a Party become available as a result of
the declaration of a disaster, a grant and/or the award of costs is recovered, then
reimbursement for the personnel, material, and equipment provided by a Party shall
be paid to the Party providing such assistance, personnel, equipment, and material

2-




for the entire time such assistance is provided, beginning at the time of the initial
dispatch from a Party's home base until the time of the return to the Party's home
base. Unless such reimbursement is available, there shall be no reimbursement for
responses of less than twenty-four hours duration. Events that are cost recoverable
and/or payable through state or federal funding, or from third parties determined
responsible for cost reimbursement, shall be paid as set forth in the reimbursement
procedure for the event.

When possible, and not in an emergency, upon request a Party may furnish Public
Works personnel and equipment to assist another Party to maintain an appropriate
level of service and Public Works infrastructure capacity within each Party's service
area. The personnel or equipment will be charged to the Party receiving assistance
at rates established in advance by COUNTIES or CITY and provided to each Party
in writing. Each Party providing non-emergency services will provide a monthly
invoice to the Party receiving non-emergency services. Any invoice must be paid
within 45 days from the date the invoice is mailed.

Requests for assistance must be submitted to the Public Works Director of the Party
who will provide assistance, or the Director's designee.

The Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties and is intended as a
complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations, negotiations,
discussions, and other agreements that may have been made in connection with the
subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to the Agreement
specifically displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of the Agreement,
general conflicts in language between any such attachment and the Agreement
shall be construed consistent with the terms of the Agreement. Unless otherwise
expressly authorized by the terms of the Agreement, no modification or amendment
to the Agreement will be binding upon the Parties unless the modification or
amendment is in writing and signed by the respective Parties hereto and approved
by each Parties respective counsel.




10.

11.

12.

13.

All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given under the
Agreement must be in writing and will be deemed to have been given if delivered
personaily by hand, by telephonic facsimile with simuitaneous mailing via United
States mail with postage fully prepaid, or mailed certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, on the date posted, and addressed to the other Party
at the address set forth below:

FOR CITY: FOR STOREY COUNTY:
Darren Schulz Mike Nevin
Public Works Director Public Works Director
3505 Butti Way P.O. Box 435
Carson City, Nevada 89701 Virginia City, NV 89440
(775) 887-2355 (775) 847-0958
DSchulz@ci.carson-city.nv.us Mnevin@storeycounty.org
FOR DOUGLAS COUNTY: FOR LYON COUNTY:
Carl Ruschmeyer Mike Workman
Public Works Director Public Works Director
P.0. Box 218 P.O. Box 1699
Minden, NV 89423 Dayton, NV 89403
(775) 782-6239 (775) 246-6220
cruschmeyer@co.douglas.nv.us Mworkman@lyon-county.org

To the fullest extent of NRS Chapter 41 liability limitations, each Party shall
indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not excluding the other Party’s right to
participate, the other Parties from and against all liability, claims, actions, damages,
losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s fees and
costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of a Party, its
officers, employees or agents. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate,
abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of indemnity that woulid
otherwise exist as to any Party or person described herein. This indemnification
obligation is conditioned upon receipt of written notice by the indemnifying Party
within 30 days of the indemnified Party’s notice of an actual or pending claim or
cause of action. The indemnifying Party will not be liable to hold harmiess the
indemnified Party for any attorney’s fees or costs incurred by the indemnified Party
if the indemnified Party elects to participate in any litigation or arbitration with legal
counsel of its own choice.

The laws of the State of Nevada will be applied in interpreting and construing the
Agreement

The |Itegallty or invalidity of any provision or portion of the Agreement will not affect
the validity of the remainder of the Agreement.

4-




14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Any property or material provided by a Party pursuant to the terms of the Agreement
will remain the property of the Party providing assistance to another Party and the
Parties agree that the transfer of physical custody of a Party’s property will not
transfer ownership or an interest in the Property provided in accordance with the
terms of the Agreement.

Nothing contained in the Agreement is intended to convey any rights or to create a
contractual relationship with any third Party or to otherwise allow a third Party to
assert a cause of action against the COUNTIES, CITY, and each of them arising
from, or related to, the Agreement.

Each Party agrees to keep and maintain under general accepted accounting
principles full, true and complete records and documents pertaining to the
Agreement and present, at any reasonable time, such information for inspection,
examination, review, audit and copying at any office where such records and
documentation is maintained.

The Parties are associated with each other only for the purposes and to the extent
set forth in the Agreement. Each Party is and will remain a public agency separate
and distinct from the other Parties and will have the right to supervise, manage,
operate, control and direct the performance of the details incident to its duties under
the Agreement.

No Party will assign, transfer or delegate any- rights, obligations or duties under the
Agreement without the prior written consent of each of the other Parties to the
Agreement.

Each Party to the Agreement represent and warrant that the person executing the
Agreement on behalf of that Party has full power and authority to enter into the
Agreement and that the executing Party is authorized by law to perform the services
set forth herein.

Failure of any Party to perform any obligation of the Agreement will be deemed a
breach of the contract. Except as otherwise provided for by law or the terms of the
Agreement, the rights and remedies of the Parties will not be exclusive and are in
addition to any other rights and remedies provided by law or equity including, but not
limited to, actual damages incurred and all reasonable attorney's fees and costs
incurred by the prevailing Party whether in mediation, arbitration, or litigation.

The Parties expressly do not waive and intend to assert all available NRS Chapter
41 liability limitations in all cases. The Parties expressly waive any claim for punitive
damages and understand that the remedy for any willful or intentional misconduct
will be remedied through the political process.




Neither Party will be deemed to be in violation of the Agreement if it is prevented
from performing any of its obligations hereunder due to strikes, failure of public
transportation, civil or military authority, acts of public enemy, accidents, fires,
explosions, or acts of God, including without limitations, earthquakes, floods, winds
or storms. [n such an intervening event, the intervening cause must not be through
the fault of the Party asserting such an excuse and the excused Party is obligated to
promptly perform in accordance with the terms of the Agreement after the
intervening cause ceases.

If any provision contained in the Agreement is held to be unenforceable by a court
of law or equity, then the Agreement must be construed as if such provision did not
exist and the nonenforceability of such provision must not be held to render any
other provision or provisions of the Agreement unenforceabie.

Any future modification of the Agreement must be subject to the terms of the
Agreement and approval of any modification to the Agreement must be in writing
and signed by a representative of each Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year
first above written.

CARSON CITY, NEVADA DOUGLAS COUNTY, NEVADA
Robert L. Crowell, Mayor , Chairman

Board of Supervisors Board of Commissioners
Attest: Attest:

City Clerk Clerk

Approved as to Form: Approved as to Form:

Attorney Attorney

-6-




STOREY COUNTY, NEVADA

Chairman
Board of Commissioners

Attest:

LYON COUNTY, NEVADA

Chairman
Board of Commissioners

Attest:

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Clerk

Approved as to Form:

Attorney

Attorney




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 19, 2014 Estimate of time required: 0-2 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required { |

1. Title: For possible action approval of April 2014 Treasurer Report
2. Recommended motion: Approve as part of consent agenda.
3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Monthly Treasurer report, please see attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[ Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [

Continued

[ I —

Agenda Item No.




TSL0GE0L % | 8000veT § | pges S| OVOOCZE § | /6609 S G0 5| SviIOZ8 _§ | ZZ950PL S| PLLbE B | IGESLOL 6 |S5biSL S| 0EGIET §|GATE0CE 8| 69Tere EIO0T0vZE § | 00085Trr T so50m0re §| IL69veL $ | WLOL ONVED
- | - §] s - 1 - S - 5 FEGET
- 3 10 d
p . N 3 I % . B B 15K %d
= 3 - 3 N 3 B 3 - S 1610 Xd
251
GLTLT0CD  § | ROOOFZE 8 - 2| SUO0CLE % | ZE69T 5 | 806 S| VSOEITL § | BCLLZZT § | £3TPL. 6| EDOELEL  § | vOZLPE 5| 0Z6LOT § | 666109 G | Z80pCE 5 | POSCREC § | OV/ESEZ] § | PLUBOGIZ § | 6ETE009 $ 1 235NN T¥A0L
LYSEV'SI9 & | FOZFEET § G0TSTLE 5| v5Eg 3 EULSSTL S| 6U99TRT 5 [ 260K G CZOIT®T  § |Se69YC S | OT9FI'T 5 | 950667 G | TS CEld G| (AVIBTL § | O0LGVELL 5 | PLWEIBIL & | FSEELBS 5| vroz/etor
TEOEL 5 | POER $] - [ o'ee § | ease 5 | 80’8 5 | 6EEL BLOT HIET] S | £8'61 s | s5¢ B LE'GT 5£'8 Sl [ R4 s - § | 95°L8T 51 WOlgd VLo
BT 5|80t 5T6 S | 8587 0%t SO°E Fid] HIE S | oo s [T 569 50T Z6's £L0E 3 ) AT
TIEDS 5| 566 186 T 80'6 § | 6555 viL £5°0 HEEG 5 [T X% 158 08'LT T8'86 [ VERIZ $ 1230340
WESIT BIES 0911 (5§53 S ST € 0 HEE 5 5[50 3|89 wSE 6EL STEE S 5593 S| eroe/tior
02172 [] e LELE HIE S| TeT 5168T 1] §|szs H BT HEX B EA ¥o8E B [XZ] 5| TIOC/OT0E
£9'9L 3 3 L6E 09°01 $ BLL SIZET 00 - §[ieT [ AT HIEE 30a0 $[ZET §EFET [ ST OTOT/6008
E6'OZ HIED B o1 SK'E S LT 5 Lo £0°0 5|00 H HIET §#0T s [TeD 5160 REE £50T ¢ e00¢/H00Z
LO'ET [RER] 5 YT 5[ 6TF § BE7 A £€0°d 51550 $ ¢ | sz0 I 5110 HET SivlE 5y $ | BOOT/iooZ
Hossassy
T — S S— I S — e S e
15688 S - slogee §] - 5| 096065 5| - S| E69BE0T S | pEBAIY  §[sov0r  §fBlEsT § SOT'62C S| 56'R00°r  § [ ZA'O6TT  § [w0SSP'E S 1 99THELT § | GLBTITZ 3§ | T4 86T § [ SIVLO4 Laoda
- [y DBINIYS punjey
Lrostyd 3] - sigges | - 51096065 §[ - S| L69RETOT S| ve'BLL'T S| 200901 T § [ BLEZ9T  § | 15256 § |OVGEL  § | S6'ES0V 9 | 2BOGLT 5 | CDGSV'E & | O9ZWBLT § | 6LUCL'TZ § | ZZZ8VGT § [@3unJ3s viol
fTOSTPR §| - 5 - §|ore0rs § BEUCE'S 5 |0£G6OT S| ETTOT  § [0Z005C $ | 45985 § | LCGIL  § | BLZBBE  § | GULELT § | B DOEE & | EEIGTLL  § | GLDZETZ § | 69SLHIT § | pT/ErTviol
£5TC 5 [ 69 BT S | svs [N s | 050 AEE] [T [ Sl STIE $ 5013 § [ ssassy epads|
vCBLG'ER & 9T'E0L'S § S3005's 5 [T9S69T SITIOTOT  5[SL008  §|EFSEE S |LiBIZ G | 98ELBE  § | IOGELT TEE6EE STWOT'LT  § | G{WiTTe S | T9'T65LT S| viozior
- $. - 51 - $] - $[vpopg 61 - § ] 6S'POb $ [ vo'sL B $ | 85'LET § | BE'ST HED [REEE £E'E5 bG'bSE £ET08 s - S [ E0TIRT $ 1 H0d 1Wi0L
- 51 - 5] - AT 5 | vLEbY S |09 £y 5 | OETIT § | gzt § | ors § | TSELT 5| I605 5 | 65 LHT ££7504 51 - 5|08 zEL'T T ETBeIAT08 WG,
55955y [eads
s VT S PLERY 1092 HED 5 [OETIT HIEE S {ove 5 | TSELT 5| 2605 65°LpT S EEsaL S 08 TELT £ etozfTioe
- $| - 5 - § [ oz'se - [T {5E $ 1T [ AR £ T HEE HEE 56'9 § [ oo'sE i - HETA H 1=10Hg
[iliiH B 07 5 58'0C L5E $|1z0 HIEE 5 100 s [ EvT HEE 5 e 559 HIEER 5 £THL 5| 50078007
- T 63UNEvIEL
TWIOL %2 ¥V LINdUAD %5 Ui SATYNId | weqhed idl [ Hawa/3un T 03 HLNOA AYLSTHOA 227 anil LETELD A1V1S NoY dv3 S HIS 40 HJ5 ais I5HaeN TYHINID
591 S053E-100 | YOTPE-100 T00 [inrd OED 012 100 [[Z] §81 ot [55 090 091 0ST 005-T00 o
YI0% [y 30 HINOW 3HL 803 TvA OV




1 8¢E YU/S8/% dANd HONVIASNY TY.INHEI 80T006 00 S61 g91vE dd

TG 6SL FL 1/S2/% 6LLGOSESTY /ATLAE IS AEN 050006 00 S6T SSTHPE ¥Ud
TS €8% ‘%L FI/TT/% 6LLS9S6STY/HAILAE LS AHN 050006 00 S6T 9ETHE ¥4
ST IT0 T FAYA YA L DAE¥D ‘SSHEH g1t 00 S6T 8TTFE ¥dd
11762 £1/90/21 dRANg HONVINSNI TYLNIQ 80T006 00 S6T S96EE ¥d
S99 HLY'9 £1/90/21 HONVINSNI TYLNIA T0T006 00 G6T i96£E Aud
96692 €1/20/8 HIJod ‘ATHNVTH 6T6T 00 S6T 6088  ¥d
00 00S ¥I/81/% EDIAACQ SAATHEHS OO HOHSYM ZEGTIOT 00 S6T 59684 MDD
00 %ZL PIL/8T/¥ ONI S¥00L ALID YINIDAIA £68E0F 00 S6T £9G68L MD
ST £0¢ ¥1/81/% DNI oD4dny 9Z00T 00 S6T LESBL D
GD"E1 ¥1/81/% W VHONYS ‘a¥02avyd ZO0G6EDF 00 G6T ZEGRL MO
0028 PT/B8T/V G OTEONV ‘'INIY¥iHd SE8E0F 00 56T SZSBL MDD
oo cLe PL/8T/% HEOIAYAS ONTIIVW HSITSNA 0S0E0¥ 00 S6T I8%8L AD
00" ¥¥ ¥1/81/% ¥ QIAYLO0 ‘YISHID 8Z6EOY 00 G561 6L%GL D
00" 0% YI/81/% YOI 0L900T 00  S6T 69%8L D
00" S%6¢ PI/8T/¥ SIMET LIODS ‘'"ITdaddand IL9E0F 00 6S6T 8SPRL D
00 F8L LT PL/V0/V dWnd 3 TIVES YAYAIN POPROF 00 S6T 00¥%8L MD
G0 80T YI/%0/% ¥ OIAVIOO ‘YISHND BZEEOV 00 S6T 89€8L D
00°C0S’'% PT/¥0/% NOOTYS d001d J0 IdE¥ond 9S¥FTOF 00 S61 LSEBL MD
G0 0ST v1/12/¢ AdOLINHEHEL MOHV.I ONHY £¥6EO0T 00 561 9TEGL  AD
00" 0ST YT/TC/E HLLANNY ‘STIEINYA ETTH0V 00 SG61T Z¥esL A
060709 ¥I/T2/¢€ AFIN AO DOSSY $.,90887SSY T90€£0T 00 S6T STZ8L A
c0-0Ss6 YI/L0/E NOD ONITMCH SHIVLS GHLINA 660%0F 00 S6T €6THL D
00°0SZ PI/L0/€ JAELIWIT 40 SEDANL YIWAHN TSHEOT 0C S6T T9T8L  AD
608911 ¥I/L0/¢€ ONI DIDOTHMOD LLO9EOE 00 S6T EETBL AD
99° 195 ¥T/L0/E S0 YEAWYHD AFTIVA NOSHYD SETYOF 0C S6T £ETBL AD
08 ¥¥ PL/Te/E KW YAANYS ' ay¥odavd ZOGBEOT 06 S6T 89084 D
00" GET PL/L0/T ALLANNY ‘STHINVA ETTF0P 00 S6T ¥6E8LL MD
ST 6E YE/PE/T HLIVEH NMOLEWOH 99€%0F 00 G671 €08BLL MD
00" 0€ €T/T0/TT HYH0"HHC ‘¥IaNdd 6SG6E0F 00 S6T BLOLL D
0121 £ET/81T/01 NATHH A¥VH "HHOIHED ZOEFO0F 0C S6T €LESL  MD
6%°2Z8¢2 €T/%0/0T dADHd AEN ¥6270F 0C S6T 0488L A2
6T SL £€I/%0/0T MUYID  CAEVN 96EF0F 00 S6T 0989L D
00°0SE £T/0E/6 ADIETd T TTEMOA 88Z%0F 0¢ S67T 9gLSL  MD
06" LZ £1/0e/6 HAVS ¥ SSYIH ‘MD0T M % D SEOOT 00 S6T s¥98L D
0% 8S¢E €1/90/6 MDIVIVA ANEONH ‘AHTINWS 6LTYOP 00 S6T T09%L D
00" 6L £T/60/8 ONTI JNVHAYOdd 1045 IOH ESLEQT 00 &6T Z6ETSL MO
IS €0T £L/9¢/L NONNYD ‘NOdd0D CETTOT 0¢ S6T 6ZTSL D
00°0ST E1/8€/9 TOAD 0L900T 0C S61 ZZRGL MO
00" 08T €T/ ¥1/9 HY¥NOOHC ‘¥IANIL 6SEE0F 00 S6T £995L A0
00 €€ ET/SE/T ¥ QIAVIDC 'YISHAD BEGEOF 00 S6T SIS¥L  ¥MD
Ze LET ET/€0/T {22) ENY4Odd HIVIS Id 86866 00 S6T Z8EZHL MO
a8 € ZT/0E/TT SI¥OC ‘HANAVH L90T0¥ 00 S6T F90%L  AD
6676 g1/01/8 dT ANYdO¥d SYSLIHAWY 6Y6E0F 00 S6T 866ZL AD
00°Ze TT/¥0/TT ONI EOIAMES TIVDETT YAIYAHN 69ZT0T 00 S6T £960L AD
00- 0t IT/12/% dondE C LEdALEYOEd 189£0% 00 S6T1 LE¥69 MDD
£6°08T oT/et/¢ dLd ‘Cc¥dg ‘ACGHNNYD ‘¥HdTINA STEZOF 00 S6T ¥1299 M0
oY 8% 60/0C/TT dHYISHO ‘HIMANT 6ZHEOV 00 S6T BEES9  AD
¥6°GC 60/9T/T MEVID YONITHEN BLPTOF 00 G671 §€9Z9 D
£EL L 80/TO/L YNILSIYM ‘Iind S90€0F 00 S6T 56809 D
86°9 80/T0/L HOIYE ‘dELTYMADONA £S0E0F 00 S6T TE809 MD
c0°st 20/61/8 ATIVG 1 NIAHM S66Z0F 0C S6T CEFDO D
Q0" L%E 80/8T/¢ SNVOT HWOH HAIMAMINOOD S6TTOF 00 S6T 02865 D
S8 LT LO/8T/ZT DT SUANLYVS S99 6EBZOF 00 56T 6165 M2
aunouy 2YEJ oD QUEN UU%OHQEW\MOUEGNV # ucexad Umm. Hued #. 29D Q,H_

PL/TE/Y - 00/00/0 woxg

666666 UBNOIyL 1 #OBUD woag

sxpeyD burtpurasino

ONILNOODOY S dTINSYIIL 6EBF:60 * SWIL und ¥I/2T/S0 ¢ 23eC uny

T @obeq ALNNOD AZHOLS 79.T3g :oN xodead




28 6ZL 06T 1TE30L
Z8° 67T 06T t1el0g Mued
0T 0% 60/%T/2T
15798 $1/52/%
L9 0% ¥T/62/%
SZ TTIO‘T ¥TI/GC/¥
007008 PL/SE/¥%
47095 ¥i/82/%
I1'6 PL/GC/ ¥
Juncuy =238 oD
¥L/te/v - oo/oojo
666666 ybnoiul 1 #3qoaUD

z ahbeg

g¥oeyDd BuTpueising

ONIINACDOVY GudddaNsYHddIL

ALNNOD AHYOLS

ATLIL NYDITHHANY LSJIdA

L NONNVYHS 'dHHNGIVD
6LLSISESTY/YTLEY IS AHN

D DHYD ‘gSHH

LZTTHH# DOSSY UHIHOIA HYIdA
XYL JALAY SNI HSYM/TIAIWE
dNANG SSYIDHAH

aweN asdorvduy/Iopusp

Wox g
woexg

6E:8B¥%:60

£8E00T
LeS

050006
ZTT

TOS006
L0OEDO6
607006

# uosasg

PSWITL unyg

00 S6T
00 SeT
Co S6T
00 S6T
00 S67
00 SHT
00 S6T
bag xyueg
PT/CT/S0
coLTId

TISS9 dA
ZLI¥PE ud
TLIPE dd
0LIPE ¥d
69TFE ¥ud
99T¥E dd
65TPE  ¥d

# oeyp 4L
: a%ed uny

0N 3aodsy



0o

oo
0o

~BDPEL’
-SRT09L"
g0-e0g”
~%1°990"
-ZLE6S '
-00"T0E’

00"

-ZTTERE’
-00"591"
-99°5T9"’

00*
-T5°ZZS
-08°Z0&

-bGEL9’

-T¥"899
-00" €98

-88° 095"

o0-
-007 099

-go oo’
-Z¥ BED’
-8z zEy’
~65"655"
-¥6 9ET”
-00°00C”°
-ZL £06 "
-6L ETT’
-06gfe’
BE VEE

-00°00%T

-66 FET "

-00° ¥

-Zg 865"
-8STLLT”

og ooz

[FL-R eI
00" 00T

(N33

0L V68"
05°ZgT”
ST 6SY”

00’
co-

S0 BZ0"
S8° 0TS

oo

“06"¥Z6 "

elely

00"

00"
985S 00"
EITT oo
T 00"
PET og”
I8L'T [He
9 [Hle

[s[+]y
13 [l+hy
g oo’
TE [elely

oo’
‘€5 [+
‘8L ce’
9¢ [
‘PET [l
i 00’
LBT oe-

[Hvi

[{thy
000°T oe-
PATT [+1+he
S68°'T oo’
LTT oo
£91T co-
00T 00"
vET o0
G029 a0’
o2 00"
6Zt oo’

a0°
L¥T'T 00"

00
LTS 00"
ZIs'e 00°

a0
4 60"
T 0o

00"
BLT'® a0’
6ST'L oo’
TE6'E oo

oo

ao-
6ES 00"
9 20"

20
T a0’

HONYTYY ONLONE  LN0 SYFJSNYEL NI SAZISNVEL

T

abea

00" [N 6e" 00" 00" 0o*

og" [N co" o0° 00" 00"

00" 00" 00" LIN 00" o0’

0o’ 89°9L9°E z9 %0 8T £9°65L0€ -BYIRLES -E5 E£9¥ €89

oo LN 00" 00" oo -SBT0SL T9E’T

[¢]+Ie -00°005'6 LS LLESE TC TZL % -LLTORRIET LZ°G¥9°99

66" BE LE6 'L 00" Z9°T60 '£0T -PE EGSET ~0Z 98¥ ' 0DET

60" ~00° 000 EFT 00" 00" -B06 -¥5 P85 ‘6E9'T

co" 00" 00" 00" -95°08Z -¥FT 0509

60" 00° 00" 00" N 00"

00" 00" 00° 00" -SL8¥S -L% SE8'SE

oc” 00° 00" Z1°525°'ST -GG FZR'T -L57692'1¢E

00" 00" 00" 09°* -00°Z0Y -99°LTIT'TIE

00° 00° 09* 00" cc” 00"

00" 00" 00° 85 €S0 'E£CT -LZ'6T6°5S -Z8°959°'61¢

00° 0g- 00" 00" €£LE ~TE YT ET -88°8Z§°59

00" 00- 00’ L 4 A0 1 -99°€0E°LT -20 ¥IB'ED

00" [N oo 98° %09 '0ER -90°§S0TPT -12 BTZ ‘€22

00" 00" 00" 00" -60°cE -00 €EB'R

00" Q0 ° 08" L¥6 'L YU T62°2T -TL ¥50 8T -TLTG9L 60T

00" o0c” 00" 00" 0o 00"

00" 00" 00° 00" 00" -00° 099

90" 00" oo 00" 00" =00 000000

00" 00" 26" %96 ‘€T ST 866 '0€ -50°TT0"S9 -95°06E ¥YT T

00" 00" 00" 00" ~TL 60LET -L5°ZZ1'Z88'1

oo" 00" 00" 00" 0o’ -65° G55 /LYY

00" 05" ZE¥'ST oo" 14 SLLLEEIOT -95° 05T 28T

00" 00" oo” 00" 00" -00°000 00T

00° 00" oo’ TV I96'2 -00°STE'E ~€5"6ESPET

00" PZTEL 9T 5% L96°L 8Z SL6 0¥ -I8 €£5L'08 -$6 €97 '059

00" oo- oc” 00" 00° -06°9€€ 'P0T

00° 8%°596°'ST 0% 665°80E LOTLEL'LT -%L°80F 89T LE"TG6'552

00" ('S [N 00" 00’ -00°00T

00" -05°ZZE'ED S5 ELY'VE 59t ZE9 LT -8B LYL 08T -Z6°0Z6 'BET'T

00" o0t 00" 00" 00" -00° %

00" oo oc” 8L LYET ~0E"9LE'T -0€E°8£9°81S

00" ZE€ ELOET TO LZE'SL¥ ¥ETTSEE8T -Z6°0TL'0E9 -££°808°2Z0L'Y

00° 00" [ 00" 0g° 007008

00° oo oc” 00° 00° 00°000°T

00" oo’ 0o 00" 00" 00°00T X

00" oo’ oe’ [N LN DE"BEF

00" LN oc” 00° 00" 0L ¥68'BLT'E

00" 00" eo" 00" 0o0° 0S"Z0Z ‘65T 'L

00" o1 -6Z Z0E’TEL  -L9TOLL'(096 LE RER'SEYT SETETT'6ZZ'F

00" 00" [ 00" 00" 00"

00" on” eo" 00" 00° 00"

00" oo ([N 00" 00" 90°8Z0 '6€S

00° oo’ LI 00" 00" 9870799

00" oo’ [N [N 00" 00"

00" 00" [ 00" 00" -06°v26'T
SHEHONOA NShoC HFI0EAYd SINEAZSENE51d  SidIacad qaemMdni - Tea

¥I0Z/¥0 HOZ
LZEHS DNIDNWTIVE ATHINOW
ONLLNNOIDY Sa¥TENSYEEL
YTENSYHEL AINOOD ATHOLS

SONNA TTY THLOL

ONIGTOH SAXVL TIINDAS GO6
ONITIOH SIXVI JIINIISNN 008
NOISSTWHOD WSIMNOL JA Q£Z
I2A00Ud I A 02T

aNfg Hag 1IvC 5(ddI¥EHS 012
SINYED TYEadad 902

AovYaAYaE THL 00¢

QNS ¥9dd 06T

LEN T¥L 68T

ONOA LANCY JIILsNC L8T
LNAAIOOY INADTONI SBT

IANCT I1JXELEIA 081

UYod NOILVI¥DEY ¥ JWIWS 54T
dIMIS 04T

aNIE ADOTICNHDAL S9T

1830 TCCHDS 09T

TCCHOS DST

1ANCD 9NAT 0T

HIKAS HAIATA VINIDYIA OET
ALID WINIOWIA AC MMOL 021
TITH 108 0 NMOL 011
NOIIWZITIHWLS Q0T

WILEAS ¥IIWM 060

ANNA FANLINGILSYIEINI 080
SIDEr0dd THLIIVD 040
HOILISINOOV INZWIINDE 090
HAITA¥ES 0%0

AI¥ THALOW S0

LOTALSIG S¥I3 0%0
AONEDHEWE J4T8 Se0

F¥IZ 0€0

NOLLALILSTE +Z0

SO¥0d 0z

AYL~- ZONWILSISSY INZDIONI STO
TYITGEW LNIJIANI 010
TYIENID T00

HOSSISSY  HSYD ALLdAd SO&6
A4THEHS HSY) ALLIG ¥06

HEYD ALLIG €06

ENIOD a1G To6

INNOJDY 4IDT FLYLE 96T
LINUYW AENOM 00¥YA SIIEM 16T
LNNO2OY D0 OD¥Yd STIAM 66T
SETYS ALAEJONd ¥ 40 F 86T
SAUYDD MMNYH SSENISNE 46T
MNYE NI HSYD SET

DNIGTOH 1¥N0) IJTALSIO P61
502 TYNOILVN ALID €671
FONYEOSNT HETYAH 26T

NOILAT¥DEEA LOW

6T:9060 ¥T/ET/S0 suny
00TEd), o jrodsy




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 19, 2014 Estimate of time required: (-2 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: For possible action approval of Treasurer’s affidavit of mailing past due notice for all
delinquent parcels.

2. Recommended motion: Approve as part of consent agenda.
3. Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens
Department: Clerk & Treasurer Telephone: 847-0969

4. Staff summary: Please see attached.

5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact: N/A

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
K_ Department Head Department Name: Clerk & Treasurer
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ S

Agenda [tem No.




STOREY COUNTY
TREASURERS AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING
PAST DUE NOTICE FOR ALL
DELINQUENT PARCELS

PER NRS 361.5648

I, VANESSA STEPHENS, Treasurer and Ex-Officio Tax Receiver for the County
of Storey, State of Nevada, do hereby affirm that 1 have mailed past due notices
to all property owners who are delinquent in their taxes for the 2013/2014 tax
year. I affirm that these notices were mailed on April 9, 2014. They were mailed

and returned as follows:

TOTAL DELINQUENT NOTICES MAILED: 402
TOTAL DELINQUENT NOTICES RETURNED: 2
TOTAL DELINQUENT NOTICES UNDELIVERABLE: 19

DATED THIS 5th DAY OF MAY, 2014

Vanessa Sephens
Storey County Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED THIS 19TH DAY OF MAY, 2014

Chairman Marshall McBride
Storey County Board of Commissioners




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 19, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min

Agenda: Consent [X] Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: For possible action approval of Payroil
Check date 04/20/2014 for $112.90, date 05/04/14 for $477,861.24 and date 5/9/2014
for $858.61. Accounts Payable date for 5/01/14 for $467,278.15 and 5/05/14 for
$15,144.25,

2. Recommended motion: Approval of claims as submitted
3. Prepared by: Hugh Gallagher
Department: Comptroller Telephone: 775 847-1006

4, Staff summary: Please find attached the claims
5. Supporting materials: Attached

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: NA Fund: NA _ NA_ Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
~NA_ District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Deparfment Head Department Name: Comptroller

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e
[ e

Agenda Item No.




AUYNINITHEYA

4

sbeg

ATAOSYILL

UITIOULAWOD

YIANCISSINHCD

YENCISSLWHOD NVHWEIYHD

tgdnoxn TToIARg

PEIJUOTSSTWWOD 7O preog Ajunod Asiojs suy Ag pssoaddy

# aa
FAaeup

06211 TPOSANGETA TRICL
81" € 120732NPaQ Q31 J8JEuRi] AISn [RIOL
00" 18114 dag ITg uC paiisisuwi] suoTionpag seAotdug Telol
00" i3Tsodag 3osartrqg esdoTdwd Telog
15" 98 igxoeyy aadoTdug Tejol
L9°0e 1E08YD Iojonpag Telog
v5'T 8dLdR ICI JA9ISURIL A98N TRIOL
Junowy aaded # Dbag

/# dug

PT/02/%0 03RO PUA-POTIRG

as3sThey wyoayn
WELSAS TIONAYd AILNNOD AFHOLS

YT/SC/%0 r=3ed yooyd Tetoadg :a8dAL Troafeq

S0:L0i60 ¥I/S
YOt

/%0

soud :adey



FFANSTILL

GITTOELAHOD

UINOISSIHHOD YANOTISSTWHOD . NYWYIYHD

SISUOTHSTWWOD Jo paeod Ajuno)d Aaxolg ayz Aq paascaddy

PET98LLY ip9SINgSId e300l
9z PLS ' PE ia1o30onpsg 03 XSISURAL ILFN TEIOL
ST'658°9 1971 dag 1Tg uc paiasisuel) suorjonpag sIfordud T[eIOL
91'TISY'ZEE i3rsodag 308xTd svdoTdul [RIOGT
S TTO'T PEY0IYD sIdoTdwg Telcr
BS'LOS 9LT 1g)0eY) xolonpsd TRIOL
78 LBE'9Y 1g9dlds 103 I9ISuURAL IOS[) [RIOL
JUNOUY asdeg # pPaa # aga
/# dwg  /aoeyDd
g ¢t 9 s v € g 1 :sdnoxp troikeq ¥1/%0/60 23eg pus-poriad ¥I/60/50 978G doaud aeTnbay :ediy Troaked
AEYNINITESD I93181h3Y HDIYD €SIZEIST PI/90/50 uny

4 abeg WALSAS TIOUAYd ALNACD AFHOLS voTSoud :3idsy




TENIL
4

abed

HANOT 5SS TWHOD

ednoan Troxied

{BIRUGTESTUWOD 70 pIeoy Ajunod Aaxolg syj Agq pssoxddy

T9°8S8 PPOBINGSIQ TeA0Y
LL'ET PICJONPaY ©3 ISISURIL XSSO TEIOL
oa. 191Td dodg ITQ UC pealeysuwil suoijonpag sakordug Telorn
00" r3r8odag 3osatg ssdordwg TRjOL
¥¥*Se9 eyosun eakordwy Tejol
00'89T PENDIYD aojonpad TeiIcl
0% o€ F54LdE I0] AI3FBUBIL ISSN TRIOL
Junowy saleq ¥ pag

/# duw

PI/60/50 !89ed PUS-DOTISg $T/60/50 83eq 3oaud Tetosds :adAi TToxAmg
ran8Thay ynaud $S:0€180 FT/60/50

WHELSAS TICHAVd ALNOOD AZYOLS eT

# aa
2 /Hoeyd

50ud



ONI ¥0s T¥LI4d¥D 08992L

PETEST'T 097 €% 99889 PT/08/% UQSNHS IQE¥ T119TSOS
08’ 9% 99889 YT/0E/% NAATIYEE 6£ZE9IM
S6°6 99889 $T/0E/% §4ITD @IIng
58' 0% 99889 vT/0E/% SHOHS M¥H PPEZ9EAII
86 L 99889 PT/0E/% EIMAIIVE 1191505
Ly 1e 99889 ¥T/0E/E SYAIIM NIJ0LS
0Z' 66 99889 ¥L/0E/% UOSNES TTE9S08
8€° LT 99889  Pr/oc/Vv ¥EAIM Y2295 IUIsE
TL79% 99889 YL/0E/% SYELTIA ¥O0LS
00°9TS 99889 YT/0E/% ATHSY E0NH 90E£9508
-69°€ . 99889 FT/0E/ T EINTHAYM 0TE£SS0S
8" 2% 95889 FT/0E/% NYETD MuE-JOHS
SE'TOT 99889 v1/0€/% SEHITIS G£ZZ9 AT
86°5LT 99889 PT/0E/% NODUHAK XAd 6£ZZ9ANIL
Z1'6¢€ 99889 YI/0E/Y dINTd SNTIL-MI0LS
69°9 99889 FT/0E/T UALTIZ TIC NDOLE
65° 12 99889  wT/08/% SHALTIA YDOLS
0E"8S 99889 YT/0E/% SONILLIA ¢1E9505
Ly 62 99889 YT/0E/% SYAdIM BPEREATIING
65" LE 99889 ¥1/CE/¥ ACLYNIODY ¥OOd-LZST50S
0% ¥LT 99889 yL/0E/% AD0LE 08
86°£¢ 299889 FI/0E/% ZIAIINY OTEISOS
BZ'8 99888  ¥I/0€/V ONILLIS-AD0LS
60 b 39889 PI/0E/ ¥ YALNIA-ND0LS
8€°ZED 99889 PI/0E/% ¢3S TIC ‘dNH -89T19508
86°'0¢Z 99889 PI/0E/® LIINDOY TT£9508
SIYVd OLNY ALID TYLIAWD GLEBL
09° %12 09°' 9 95689 PL/0E/¥ BAD0T -SESOCH 1S €
HAYS 3 SSYID 'NOCT M 3 D BLSBL
£%'88£°5S LE°8ES'0S 00689 ¥L/0E/% §98€H AIYWILSE
9£° 852 zZZ689 ¥T/CE/% TL-IM
DL T09’% zeE8e  PI/0E/T 2L HENYE
ONI FII4 & NOoLdnNg LLseL
00" LYF 00 TLE vL889 YI/08/%
00° 0% vL889 PI/0E/%
00°95 ¥LB889 PT/0E/¥ Y102 ‘€T-0T Trdav
SIMAT ILICOS ‘TIIvund 9LSFL
00° €LY 00°€L9 S9889 PT/0E/%
DLYR TYIDUIWWOD YIAWNITY SL58L
5% 88 SLTED ET689 ¥1/CE/¥ SHEOZ WIVID
0L ¥¥ 61689 FL/0E/% SNOISSIWENS WIVID
art INFWAOTIAZG SAY PLEBL
00" vE 00" Be : 0T689 PI/0E/% ANOOHE ' SEUMEL
SSANTIEM (INY HITIYEE D¥Y £LEBL
¥00ET P0°0ET £4889 PT/O0E/F ZSS6£0T0T
47 ENY4CHd SYDINENY ZLSBL
S26EL 0L°8T £988%  ¥T/08/% A¥ANNYT HO
[ 24 £9883% PL/0E/ dOHS
£9° 1% £9889 PT/DE/R 40HS
LT 2T 0Z689 YT/0E/% AMANNYT ¥L 18
£€'6 02689 PT/GE/T AHANOYT TL IS
E0'ET 02682 FT/0E/% AMANNVT T4 IS
ONI QDSTY TLS8L
05'L88°§ 06'L85°S 18889 ¥I/0E/¥ HATA YED HOYVH
IAVIAYG ‘HIZNANIYN ' NOSITIY 0LSBL
TYLOL INOOWY #SNWYY, ALWA # 0/a NOIIAI¥OSEA ZDTOANI HOUANZA AEERON
MDEHD ADEHD
FU/T0/¢  HALSIDAN NDAHD ¥T/T0/50 ! @3eq uny
T efeq AINQOD AHNOLS STETEd !ON Jaodsy




[4

32 9%
gy’ 8%
007004
Q0 00%
00°5L6
o0 0S¥

0o598’cY

00° 08T
00’08

SL°18%9

00° 00T
LI 9TP'S
oL Sge
05 LEZ’T

00" PIS

&8°SL

LE'TIDS '8

00" TLZ 0T

00 5L8'BT
2B’ ¥e

IYLOL
AJFHD

sbeg

00 0E9'T
9z 9%
41

00 00L
00°00%
00°5L6
00° 0S¥
00°592°%T
00'SLL'Z
00 SLT 0T
00089291
G0 osT
0008

SL°T19
00" 025

00°00T
L9°91%'g
oL'sgg
05 ueE’t
(AR}
16'0C¢
T0'0%

00 0%
Z0°8LE
0°09
207 0g

0 0%
68'54
§5°10Z°¢C
[AAR3:1
BT 69L"T
BT'TIES'C

00°'SLT’S
00°660°'S

00°S.8'8T
98’ ve

LMOOWY

£5689
LTEBS
22682
L1889
L5889
3L889
9LE8Y
S2&8%
SZ689
434
Sgegs
548885
971689

55889
85689

v6889
€0683
21689
05889
£8689
81689
t€689
8.689
69289
88689
65889
L9689
£Tege
89889
BSEBS
8288S
BY8E9

75689
¥S689

66889
L9889

H#SNWHL

YI/0E/Y
PT/0E/ ¥
¥YI/0E/D
¥YT/0E/D
PL/0E/¥
¥T/08/%
YI/0E/ T
PI/0E/%
¥I/0€/¥
vr/oe/v
YI/0E/Y
YI/0E/V
YT/0E/ T

PT/0E/F
Yi/0E/%

¥T/08/%
¥T/0€/%
¥T/0E/%
FT/0E/%
PL/0€/%
PL/0E/D
PI/0E/®
PT/0E/ ¥
¥t/0e/%
PT/0E/ Y
¥T/08/%
PT/0E/%
FL/0E/T
PT/0E/®
PI/08/%
PT/0E/%
PT/0E/%

P1/0E/¥
YT/0E/Y

¥I/0E/%
¥1/0E/F

dLYa

HYH0D ILITILsS O
HAYOSANY'T INL

LNENAVAIIAC
UIVEay SENNYH

TYSIVEIIY ICT DNIAYYd

NOXIONAIY TdANS
NOILONOEY Tans
ROILNAEY TEINA
NOILI2NAEY TN

¥I0Z ‘£2-0T 1Id9d¥
SHONVYHD WALSAS AMOHA

NOLLYDITENd TWNNNY D431
AYVHTIEd 40 FDILON

SEILIAILDY HINCA

SANSSI NOINN

PSE8IEEELEHANI
AINVTAR "YINTEA
a¥dr J3d 3¥Id
EEVLPEETLE
A¥dI 3MIN
WIVJ-AY¥ET ZESGEZETLEHANT
INYTd LOELBZEZLE ANT

9 TI¥dVY-L ¥WW g¥¥D IJIM

YIY( avaI

TEHId ¥ NN M4
TESIIA 3 TINO FATI HOA
ISTIA % THNAO M
IEAIT 2 "IN M4

LNEWEHYOVY FALLYVHASOO0D ¥Hg
JNEZWEEUOY FAIIYIZ4Q0D d3d

I3A OTOZ SHINAS ISEYEILNT
TYda3d -TTESS0S

NOILEIHYOSHET TOIOANI

PT/T0/9 ¥ILSIDHAY ADFHD

ALNGOD AJUOLS

AV HIWWIC ‘HEEYA
SLONACHEd NOILIVOIHYI SNIMA
LINN T4l NOFIAWE

dVdd ¥ DNINMV SHOYIETENIN
Ny AYHYIAT

A RYM¥EL CSHNIEJ

HLLANNY ‘STIINYd

OTT SEDIAMHS MDHEHD SS0U0
¥ OTLAWLIC ‘“YISEHD

SNOLLYOINOWNOD AYMNOD

(DA} FTDINCHHD M2IOLSHOD
LYaNNOd AYALINED NIOLEWOD
ONI LETHO ALINOWWOD

ABN 20 FOIAMHEF NOILDATTIOZ

d SATIVHD 'TTIINENDICO

JIHSEANLEYS QD 1T

NOHAETHL ALNAOD TIIHDWNHD

ONI QD TIC RITINA NOSHUYD

H20dd HTINAANL ALID NOSUYD

anMnd 2I7a0d 2ZNQ TYLIAYD

JOANAA

PI/T0/50
STETEd

00984
6658L
8&658BL
LESBL
9658L
S658L

V6SBL

£658L
26584

T658L

0658L
6898L
88582
LBSBL

98584

§858L

reS8L

£8584

[4:3-3:74

1888L

HIERNN

ADFHD
¢ 8wy uny
1aN 33x0day




78 g08’'¢€

00°9LY
00' 08T TT

0§ Boz’'T

LT E0Y

00°0%Z

PL'SGL
GoUooe’e

00°'set1

Z0 61V’

00°'00s
06°Le
00°00T
00°s%
00" 9T¢
0ot oE9’T
TELOL
MDEHD

€ abedg

T6 LY
otroe
¥L"2CT
0T €12
LE'ZET
16" 22
82 89%
0¥'zeL’2
¥9°S¢E
6L TTT
8v"6¥
L €T
95" 86
0L"Z8T
?9° %1
7O YT
0T T
L6'al
-08'¥1E

00°SLT
00°052°TT

oz 0ge
0g'8egs

8z 0T
66'Z8¢E

00" 5S¢
007508

PLTST
oprop9’e

00 5L
0008

LE'266 7T
92 0LY
6£°952
00°00S
0g'Le

G0 00T
00°'52
00°19

00 g9z

LNOOWYT

0¥689
0v6B9
0%589
0ve8%
oL 4]
oveg2
0%689
0v689
0v689
ov683
0%689
0¥689
0¥e89
0¥689
orees
0v682
0682
0F689
ot689

6L888
6Z689

SLEBT
6L688

05689
05689

L1689
12689

i443-1]
BLEBES2

v86839
8683

t.889
TL889
TL889
cLee9
Loege
0L889
82689
£9689
89689

feNTEL

PT/0E/%
¥T/06/%
¥T/CE/®
PI/0E/F
PI/0E/¥%
PT/0E/7
PT/OE/ T
PI/0E/F
FT/0E/%
PL/0E/
YI/0E/%
YL/0E/%
PL/OE/F
Pr/CE/ ¥
PT/0E/%
YI/0E/%
PL/0E/D
¥I/08/%
PT/0E/¥

PL/0E/ Y
PT/0E/%

F1/0E/%
PL/0E/%

¥I/0E/%
I/0E/%

¥T/0E/Y
YI/0E/%

TI/OESF
¥1/0E/%

PI/0E/ ¥
FT/08/%

YI/0E/F
¥T/08/%
PL/0E/ Y
YT/0ES%
PT/OE/T
PI/0E/F
PL/0E/¥
YT/0E/¥
PT/0E/%

ALYC

# o/4d

SLYW €

S¥IAYA LEENLS D

FTANVH §000/5dITddns OH
SYEAYA IIIHLS O
SEITEENS INYTd dELVH
SMOQT -SHSNOH IS 4
SAINEENS HO

DNINOOTE ¥IND ¥5 MT
MTEDS TIYMANA

ADNVL WO HDOLS
NOIIYOINNI Mu¥d M1

S4AIL 93T ¥IND ¥S MT
YHEENNT -SESNOH LIATULS
ZUIN-SESNOH 1S

NOIS SESOOE IS

NOIS SESNOH IS
SLENDNE SISNOH IS
prcick e’

N¥OLAY ¥OOTI UIND ¥5 MT

mAamem

PICE '€T-0T 1II¥dY
NOILDONAIE TINd

SEOYTHIYW/WIIL
SUOSHY TTI0/WIId

BAIT44NS SWE
B3ITddNS SWAE

HOIA¥ES L8Ed ATYLD
LOW ¥EWHE 2 § TLE

SATYILILYE C

WODNRENNTM

OHY ¥ TSO JULgL M

T30 HUII M7

ISC-HYTd M1

LINO IDIAHIS INYId LM
DVYId AN/SO

ANNJTd

SENA UIAHEH YATIS

g800H IN0D

NOTLIIYDOSII dDIOQANI

y1/10/S WIISIOHY MOHHD

AILNNOD AFYOLS

OLF SPNILLIA ¥ HES0H

HOIANAS LIGEYD I043d FWOH
OH3S quv¥M HL¥NO04 DINOLSIH

AYLSEEOd WHEHIS HOIH

DRIDVHIQWIIN LUHSET HOIH

NIHAHOES XUNAH

Sdd ¥ HLIWYEI, NISVE L¥TdD
YEONIVID

ONI fIHILOH TTIIH aI0D

III HONH ‘HEHOYTITYD

O ADYENE SUTATI

WOONT ¥4IV ¥ ONILYHH JLRATI
GHL-DNI AIN J0 HYOLS OYII
ANITNVE ‘ADIVIVAZLIA

AN 3085¢ NOLLNZAMYS HuId

NI NOSNDMHA
HoaNaA

FT/10/50
$TETEd

[2=]

9128L

STs8L
¥198L

€T198L

[A%-1-75

TIS8L

01984
60984

a098L

LQo8L

20984
5098¢
Y098L
£098L

20984

T098L

HFEWON
AJEHD
ajeq uny
N xcdasy



14

SE°E06
00" St

L6 T8Y

00°002°T
DE’BEE
%0°008°T
T8'L¥8’'9
00'299’s
0b SBT’'Z
00" 05¢%
00°'08T

G0 LIPS

05'CEE

6 EETY

pIote

TLTIT'T

00" T0S

0076L
86789

TELOL
HOEHD

abeg

€ €T
86°'88
95° €8
S€' €06
00" SL

Lz 18

S8 6%T
6L°19

22 68
LR AN
00°002°T
0£°8ZEL
00°005'T
T8'L¥8'9
00295’
00'58T°2
00°0S¢€
00081
00°0%E
00" %02
00°00%'T
00" 69T'T
00'%0E
000002
50001
05" OEE

£€6°LLE
T0' 98T

2STLET
66'F39
65'LE
TLTTIT'T
007 49T
00° 49T
00'L9T
00" 6L

86°89

LHOQWY

T#689
1#689
1¥689
0t689
25689
95889
25882
2vE89
95889
SE689
Z9889
11689
£0689
£eee9
zgeeo
j:3:3:4)
10589
7EE89
2E689
ZE689
ZE680
TEEBY
[41:3:3°]
[AX3:3]
ZEERS
08882

PLESS
L6839

€689
€689
T€689
06689
85889
25889
85889
68689

28883

#ENYEL

¥I/0E/¥
$T/0E/¥
PT/OE/ Y
PI/0E/¥
PT/0E/¥
PL/08/%
YI/0E/%
¥1/0€/%
YL/0E/%
¥T/0E/%
PT/0E/%
?T/0E/%
B1/0E/¥
FT/0E/F
¥T/0E/F
¥T/0E/%
PT/0E/%
YT/0E/F
FI/0E/®
¥1/0E/F
FT/0E/%
¥1/0E/%
¥1/0E/%
PL/0E/Y
vT/0E/%
PI/0E/%

PT/0E/Y
VI/OE/T

YI/08/¥
PT/0E/¥
PI/0E/P
BT/0E/F
PT/0E/F
PL/0E/Y
PT/0E/%
¥T/0€/%
PT/0€/%

dLva

dI¥D aNOWWIJ 4OHS
AUELIVE PT-0%
WY TULND 90£3508

dd INY¥TIITIM

5Addm

SYIATOL HUIH MaAN
SHSOTEANE SYD TVANIVN
SHEIT44ANS FOIJLI0
S¥EJTOI~I¥L NOILVINIIHO
SHITAINS HOIJ4C

SNOILYAONEY

33 LSIAGEEQT

TYSIIddY
DNINIVEL

qd4d QNYTICTIN

ddd qNYICTIM

ddd aNYTICTIM

qdd ONVIATIMN

dd aNYIITIIN

gd4 ZI11848
ATOASEN/HIVARE EOAVE

SOVE ANV Ny024d04

Ovdas TL M

I¥ES TL M

L¥vd

€ X €702 HEDIJ4C ¥IAYOOTY
OFE 904 AYYION

0%E aNCd AUYION

CRE aNo" AUVLON
SLNOIIVIS LANJALNI

SI¥Yd ¥EDNAEY ZuNsddd

NOILAI¥EDSIA EDIQANI

YL/10/8 HELSIDIE ADIHD

ALNOQD AFEQLS

SLY¥d OLNY ON
WHILHOTA 3YId TYNOILWN

ONIHSITHNI HS09 LNOOW

NI SNOILATOS HEOIZAO QULEW
WZHUYD YT Ed SHAHAIHEW

NI HOIA¥ES HIATIANW SAVASH
LEIYOUYW THEHIMOT

O SINEAE dNTS AIndIl
P77 SINEAE EATE AIndit
0717 SEINBAE HNTE AINDIT
WYITIIM 'SIMET

LLDHLOWE HdId AITIVA HIWUI

SNOS ¥ FTLHOD N 1

ONI SH'IVE AEX
NOSNHOL ¥ gU¥MdE FDanc

2TT dEr0

I 30uN0S TLI

211 'SAIYIDOSSY ¥ STIYONT

ONI ONVECYOdd 1045 LOH

HOONIA

PL/T0/50 ¢
STETHY ¢

SE98L
veE28L

€E28L

cE98L
1E98L
0E98L
62984
BEIBL
LEZ9BL
92984
SE98L

vZa8L

£298L

[44-1: 10

TZ28L

0E38L

6Ta8L

8T38L

LT98L

FIEHON
HOEED

ajeq uny
oN Jxodasy




6E°8TT 88885 PT/0E/%

00928 88889 PT/0E/%
ONI SIIDEIWHLS vy £598L
00°T62'T 00°T1I§ 9889 PT/0E/Y N0 WNISOW BT
00°08L 79889 PL/08/% FEND WOESOW HdId
ONT STVINALYW dINYYid 25984
00°006°T 00°006°T SSE89 ?T/0E/Y £698TEST LOOY
YIMO0E ESYHDUNS 1598L
LT ?06'98BT ELITLT'T £LEBS PT/GE/F
9z 'T95'T £LEBY FI/0E/Y
ET' ¥9L ELEBY FI/08/%
25 06 £L689 YI/0€E/¥
ET' 8% £4689 PI/0E/ ¥
$z's60°Z £L689 YI/0E/F
0T"Z8E'€T £4689 PI/0E/F
L6'S8 €L689  BL/0E/%
50°6 €L689  PT/0E/%
597886 9L £L689  ¥T/0£/%
YET0T0'68 £LEBY ¥T/0E/%
9% 9691 E£LEBY FT/0E/%
-ZT" £LE8Y PT/0E/F
CILYSNEGWODY AONIIV DITdNd 0598L
00 08T D0 S2T 65689 PL/OE/® HEA HNIYOLINOKW
05°'2T £HE689 FT/0E/% ANOL-¥AY
05'2T £Y68% FI/0E€/% ONIYOLINOW ¥dY-NYD
ONI SEIIAHA NOILIHLOHMd 6%98L
95 89 0T 0Tk v1689 YI/0E/ %
9E FLE ST6E89 PY/0E/ Y
I 0D EONYNIZ TUNOISSHION] gbIeL
00" 8L 00" 8L L1689 YI/0E/ ¥ A¥S DNINIVYEL QW&
HILYASIA ALINOINA LESBL
00" %L 00" ¥L 58889 FT/0E/Y PI0E 'E2-0T TI¥dY
a4 OTIONY ‘INIHIES 9%984
0% LS 0%*LS SPE8Y PT/0E/% UYEEY F#
. YAINED EDOIANHES TERLS WAd S%98L
85'C% 85" 2% Y¥E89 FL/0E/T INFUNDITY 89T950S
HOO XMNEM CETEVE »¥I8L
05 19S5 05°69% LEGBY  PT/0E/P STY2ISAEL
00" 28 LE68®  PT/OE/¥ LSHEL DN¥A SHOUVH
) JILNID HITY¥AH TYNOIIVINDOOC £798L
00129 00 tes 06889 TT/0E/® WO¥T T 08 D0Td V1HZ
ONI SEISCIONHDEIL (LN Zh98L
00°0%6 'L 00026 "4 9E£689 PL/0E/¥ NCILONA"Y T1and
0¥d FYIJ HOHYL IMYT HINOR TH98L
LT LY LT LY 50683  1/0€/% QIVDIQHNW/Wd €102 uEEWIOIA
TIINEY TYNOIDHY TvENd AHN 0¥98L
00°S26'T 00"SE6'1 8889 PT/0E/%
YAYAEN 40 IS-aNIZYOVA AEN €982
10 588 T0'¥88 99689 ¥1/0E/Y STYNNYW LIIMS ¥ TTYHSEYW
NOILYXYL I4Zd AEN 8€98¢L
9L LOB'ET 90" 6€0°€ £v68Y ¥T/0E/% HOIVH ALNAOD HOEVW
oL BOL'DT 6v685  PT/0E/¥ HOLYW AINNOD €34
SEJNNOSIY NYWNH 1430 AEN LE9RY
0%'502°T 0F'902°1 L5689 pL/oe/v EOTEVMYAET ¥ ZOTEUMVAET
] HATTORLAWOD AHN 3£98L
68°SEE 00'0%T T¥689 $I/0E/¥ INVHE 8919505
TYLOL INNOWY HSNWAL ALva # 0/d NOIIAT¥DSHEI TOICANT HOANEA YIEWNN
XDEHD ADFIHD

wﬁ\HO\mMNBmHUmMMUMIU ¥1T/10/50 ¢ ®83eq uny
S afeg ALNOOD AZUOLE STETES :ON xodsy




]

05 Le

6T SEY

LRS- 44
€7 EFT
L6'82

PO 91T

2L 81

LA

LE'ZTZ

00'ePT

21'28%

IYIOL
ADEHD

abeg

8% LZT
¥6°00T
£9°'88
89°L9T
0T 62T
30°0S
Z5° L9
[ ANA-]
20" LL
€9 E9e
Z0 18

0S°L6

62289
~00°Z8T
-00°s9

00 BV
8E'EFT
L6 8Z

£5°
£E3°01
ve"
¥20tT
L9'§
96°S
€L’ 8
85"
cE'8
Zs'1
60"
01"t
ge° 1
£v°9
PETTE
89°T
¥1°6
PL'E
LA

ZL7 8T

0L %2
¥8L0E

L6 TTC
SZ°IT
05'8s§
SZ'ed
EL'BE

LNOOWY

18689
18689
8689
18689
18689
8689
T8689
18689
18685
18689
18689

19689

09689
09689
09689

4315
168835
68889

98689
98689
SB6BY
28689
98689
2BGEY
28682
98689
58689
98683
98689
28689
98689
98689
98689
98£89
o86R9
98689
%8689

LP689

9v689
%689

TS689
[2:3:3:3]
Legge
[A:4:5:1]
L8689

#SIIL

PT/0E/®
PT/0E/¥
PI/0E/®
¥T/0¢/%
PL/0E/
Y1/0E/%
¥T/0E/%
¥1/0E/7
PT/0E/Y
¥I/0E8/%
PI/0E/¥

¥L/0E/%

¥T/0E/%
¥T/0E/%
¥I/0E/%

PI/0E/%
PT/0E/¥
PI/OE/ P

PL/0E/%
¥T/0€/%
FT/08/%
FT/0E/Y
YI/0E/T
FT/0E/%
v1/08/%
YI/0E/®
PT/0E/%
PT/0E/F
PL/0E/Y
PI/0E/ Y
PL/0C/?
FT/0E/%
PT/0E/%
$T/0E/F
FT/0E/%
PI/0E/¥%
¥T/0E/%

PT/0E/®

PL/0E/Y
¥T/08/%

YT/0E/¥
FT/0E/¥
¥L/0E/T
FI/0€/%
¥T/0E/D

qJL¥d

YL/TO/S

08 LS 2 8§ 502

08 IS D 8§ gozT

¥ad IS D 8§ 10T

/T 40HS d¥ TIOL 00T
g2/T 5a18 Q¥ TIOL OTT
/T 5aId Q¥ TI0L Q€T
JOLSLISEY IS O N T8¢
LINO I8 D N ST

SEE ¥ THOIUMIYYD 2192
¥ L5 A¥M NOANYS 1€V
ISHAMOd LHOTHMLEYD 0192

HWTIL ¥EIENIONZ ¥NS

d¥Q INOD ‘ENIECTD
LIGHED LISodEa
LITHED IIS0dHa

¥I0ET '€2Z-0T 'TI¥AY
LO4Aa TTIIH a1I00

KWSIHNOL DA

11

(DA) FWIZ
HINOISSTHHOD

k(o4

HIIYESId TYIINED
HOSSASSY
LNAWIOTIATI ALINNKHWOD
(2a) FEII
A0OMADOT /AL
LNYId dALYM
NIWCY/9ETIONIANCD
J4TUEHS

an

JATHIHS

SY¥O# DITENd

(DA} FTAII
HAITIODIY

AHATD

HSOUE LNYId HELYM

ATYMEAIS IS D
ATYMEAIS LS D

SFAIEIYL

F10Z '€£2-0T TIN¥AY

81/t ‘st/z '%/%

MOLIATYISEA EJI0ANI

HEILSIOEYE MOHHD
ALNOOD ATEOLE

0D HEMOd DIZIOVE WHWAIS

SHELSAS TOUINOD WIdIIS

ANYAWOD TWOIWHHD waddryg
NATIY NYIYE ‘JdYCHS

PNI SEDIAYUEAS fI¥gO1d D€S

dT MI SH)IAYES TYHOTD DS

a7 NI SEJIAYIS TYHOTD JES

LYYW LNIVE ONEY

FEIWNT ONEY

ONI SHEILIVIDZIS L£ad

H YIANYS 'qd040vd

JOANTA

¥T/10/50
sTETEd

¥9SBL

£9984

29984
To998L
coagy

6938L

85984

LESHL

95984

S598L

P598L

HIERON

HDHHD
a3eg UNY
ON 3aoday



L

2Z'961'C
6% L

G6°Z91

[XtRA

00°BET'T

EETESZPT

05rzgg'e

00°06

0¥ 65T

SLTGE6 'L

TYLOL
%DEHD

ageq

Zg' 981’2

6% L

0008
00°'sg
$6° 8T
00" g€

00" %T

G0 BL
ao°Qge
Q0052

00°0zv’'¢
£E°€£8'0T

S¥ GLT
TLTTET'T
££'yEO'T

0008
0% 69T

9% ' 842
0 €T
LL"Z€
sg gTeT
LOTEST
9% %9
66078
2T BET
LE6'STT
0T S0T
L8'¥L
9%° 886
LETLLL
CE'6S
¥L'8ZF
SL'STE
[4 0N A
s0'0gZe
98" FE
8L EL
g€ 9¢
LL™%E
TEEE
86'S¥
TS LLT
66° 9885
85°1¢
PO OST
L8'L¥S

LNOOWY

06689
20689

69689
60689
28689
[4:13:3]

26889

G688
86889
56889

£9689
v0699

v9689
¥9689
»9&68%

£6889
59689

T8689
18689
18689
18689
18689
15:1:3-1]
Tg682
18689
18689
18689
T8689
18689
18689
18689
T8689
18682
18688
18689
18689
18689
18689
T8689
T8689
18689
T8EBYD
18689
18682
18689
18689

$SNVHEL

PI/0E/ Y
YI/0E/¥

¥L/0E/T
PT/0E/¥
PT/0E/%
PT/0E/Y

¥T/CE/F
YI/0E/%

PT/0E/0
vI/0E/

PT/0E/%

PL/0E/%

¥T/0E/¥
YT/OE/ Y
P1/0E/?

PT/0E/Y
PI/0E/¥

FT/0E/¥
¥I/0E/7
¥I/0E/%
PL/0€/%
¥T/0E/7
¥T/0E/T
PT/O0E/ T
FT/0€/%
YI/0E/Y
PT/0E/¥
PI/0E/¥
YT/0E/%
PL/0E/%
YI/0E/Y
FT/0E/¥
FT/0E/ ¥
FI/0E/%
PI/0E/F
¥I/0E/ ¥
PT/0E/¥
PT/0E€/%
¥I/0E/%
PT/0E/%
Y1/0€/%
FT/0E/ ¥
FT/OE/ Y
PI/0E/%
PT/0E/%
YI/0E/¥

aLva

vi/10/8

# c/d

SHIT4AN§ DNINVATO
Nw¥yw¥dg "D

SdN
8400

Sd010 QAILYITd TIVHS

PT0T "€2-0T TI¥dY

¥T0E ‘€£E2-0T TIday

R¥A 0GE€-2 (qUO4 00T
LACddns

PIYEEY
PIEEY
TTVEEY

YEANNYE
SEAOTIAANT MOANIM

ESHIEI4 JIHOSTEMIEYD 0192
A¥¥E dd HONVY I¥Ed 0001
HHUWd HOA 0¥ E¥IAWE T9TZ
¥ LINO AM NOANWYD 02¥

8 LINO A¥M NOANYD OZ¥
ULS O N §8T

U N¥Ed S0LT

Q¥ HONYY I¥3d 008

SLHOIT &S 3 8§ T£S
SLH2IT L5 D § ZTPE
SIHEIT 1§ O N 9LI
NOANWD HIIW XIS 0222
ASNOHI¥NO0D 18 € § o2

HD 15 NIVHW

{SNINIVYL} IS O N T¥1
SHEYIA LS D N

HATITIVE LS NOSIYD

ofn LINO 1§ O 8

(LHEIT TYd/900d10 18 o §
QA LIND LS D S

HOYEVD 15 9 5 $0T

LE NOLLOS

B4¥d DA LS d N 502

whs 0¥ ENTAVY TYINVIS 00S
dWISYD IS D § 12

INTd LM LS HINOS # 00T
A¥Yd SNAWITD W¥S 06%F
HLDD  SNEWATS WWS 00§
TI¥L T¥E AMH 50 116

HOLLATYOSET HDIOAMI

YILSIDAY ADFHD
ALNOOD AFHOLS

NGO DNITMOH STLVLS dalina
JNT HOTHCTION HDE00SING

07T WOYAEN J0 ALIWMOJAINN

SAS YAIYM SMOAVENW FEADNAL

ONI SHININHA-IHL

SESTUHAYHLNT AYHI NOS

(SA)URILNTD ¥OINIS 02 IS

HONYINEWY 0D IS

VEQ OTT SAIYLSNANI ADITS

SHINLENANI ALYIE ¥HATIS

UOANTA

»T/T0/S0
STETEY

vL98L
£€L98L

ZLoBL

TL98L

0LSBL

6998L

89984

L998L
95584

S838L

HHEWN

HAOFEHD
S3eq uny
ON 3aoday



S1°8LT L9V TYLOL SADFHO

00°5€ 00'0z TLE89 PT/08/¥ WIOAIT00
00°ST TLEED PL/0E/T SAITOS 4sns
Y1 TYINHWNONIANT NUEALSEM 6L98L
¥9°381 ¥9°9871 ZL689  PT/O0E/¥ LOATE ~L0dEQ TIIH aI08
ONI QDCEM BLABYL
00°0T9°T 00°0T9’T SLERY PT/0E/F ON
YAVAEN 'ALNOOD TOHSYM LL9BL
00°290°T 00°290°T BEEBS  FI/0E/¥ NYWIVAQ 'NYOYOW 'NIASNVHE
HANCGYOD O HOHSWM 9L98L
00" %901 00'00T 96889 PL/0E/¥
0096 86889 PT/0E/¥ PI0C '€2-0T TIVAY
: ONI S4NOL ALID VINIDHIA SL98L
00056 00 0S8 LEBBI yL/08/% NOISSIWWOD WSINNOL oA
IYLOL INOCWY #SNTEL qiva # o/d NOILLITHOSHd TOYOANI HOANZA AREWAN
ADEHD ADEHD
PI/T0/S HALSIDAY ADIHD PT/T0/50 ¢ 23BQ uny

8  8beg ALNNOD AZHOLS ST£IEd :oN 3xodey




YENOISEIWWOD

YANQISETWHOD
NYWEIYHD
HIENSVIEL
YITTOYLIWOD
¥I/Z0/S  HIVA M2EHD ST'BLZ LYY TYLCL SMDEHD

NOILYZTIUOHLINY ANV MIYATH JO LNIWASAITHONIDY




abeg

NYA YEONESSYE

NOILATINSHa

0SEE a¥0d L00ZT

H#IDIOANT

FINOISSITWHOD

40 LNINIDAFTMONNDY

INOW 3TOIHAA ¥OOLVUYS T898L

6568 rioT

SEFHT ST TYLOL SMOTHD QEdAL
»1/50/5 ST ¥ERI‘ST
SZ'FPTST
LI¥A  TYIOL LNOOWY

AOEHD  MDHHD
YELSIOEY SNOEHD QFdiL
ALNNOD AFHOLS

JWEN HOANHA #QUODEY HUVIL  HATWON
TYISId ADIAHD

PL/S0/50 ¢ 23eg uny

06£TEd ‘oON 3xodan




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5/19/14 Estimate of time required: 0- 5

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings

2. Recommended motion; None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda)
I move to approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request)

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4, Staff summary: First readings of submitted business license applications are normally

approved on the consent agenda, The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
X__ Department Head Department Name: Community Development
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:

[1 Approved [] Approved with Modifications

[l Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bebelopment

Buginess §

Picenging

P O Box 526 = Virginia City NV 89440 « (775)847-0966 + Fax {(775) 847-0935 + buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Stacey Bucchianeri

May 12, 2014
Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the May 19, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. SAFEGUARD RESTORATION, INC., ~ Contractor / 1455 Deming Way ~ Sparks (contractor)
B. CBRE, INC. - Contractor / 2100 Ross Avenue ~ Dallas, TX (Commercial Real Estate)

C. MOLE HILL MOCCASINS ~ Home Business / 21310 Sazarac Rd

ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept.
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office

VCH

Inspection Required

Sheriff’s Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5/20/14 Estimate of time required:

Agenda: Consent [x] Regular agenda [ ] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business / Liquor License Second Readings (Sheriff) Approval

2. Recommended motion: Approval

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field

Department: SCSO Telephone: 847-20959

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new

business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
X Department Head Department Name: Sheriff, Gerald Antinoro
County Manager ﬂ,{j/'/ Z iy
—

Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

1

1 Approved with Modifications
] Continued

Agenda Ttem No.




STOREY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Gerald Antinoro
Sheriff

May 13, 2014

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office
Pat Whitten, County Manager

Fr: Melissa Field

Please add the following item(s) to the May 20, 2014 Commissioners Consent
Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READING:

A. PHILLY’S NV - LIQUOR LICENSE / 420 USA Parkway (Restaurant)

(GENERAL license has been approved.)

PO Box 498
205 South C Street
Virginia City, NV 89440
Office: (775) 847-0959 Fax: (775) 847-0924




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 19, 2014 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [] Public hearing required [X]

1. Title: Discussion and possible action on second reading of Ordinance No. 14-255 deleting Storey
County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards, 8.16 Fire and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems and
amending chapter 15.04 Buildings and Construction to adopt new uniform codes including fire and,
building and construction and amending chapters 15.04, 15.08 Building Official, and 15.12 Permits
to make amendments to the codes for Storey County specific requirements and providing for other
properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve Ordinance No. 14-255.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary:

The board, on April 15, 2014, approved the move to the 2012 editions of the International Fire
Code, the International Building Code, other codes used in Storey County, and the 2012 Northern
Nevada Amendments (to those codes) published by the Northern Nevada Chapter of the
International Code Counsel, staff recommends approval of the attached ordinance.

{Continued on next page)

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 14-255

6. Fiscal impaet: None on local government

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:

. County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
(] Approved
N Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

F— —
e

Agenda Item No.




4, Staff summary continued:

The changes are generally described as follows:

[. The ordinance deletes Storey County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards, 8.16 Fire and
Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems because the 2012 International Fire Code has newer language
that the fire protection district prefers.

2. Chapter 15.04 Buildings and Construction is being amended to adopt new international
2012 codes for fire, building and construction, and other codes, and the 2012 Northern Nevada
Amendments. The specific building construction standards for Storey County and fire district’s
amendments to the 2012 International Fire Code and the Wildland Urban Interface Code are
mcluded.

3. Chapter 15.08 Building Official is amended to add a section that creates a board of
appeals and deletes sections copying older codes and uses the building official’s duties from the
new editions of the building and residential code.

4. Chapter 15.12 Permits is amended to change the definition of accessory structure and to
add the definition of accessory dwelling unit that is used in NRS and to makes the state engineer
responsible for enforcement of water use as required in NRS.




Ordinance No. 14-255

Summary

An ordinance deleting Storey County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards,

8.16 Firc and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems and amending chapter 15.04 Buildings and
Construction, to adopt new uniform codes for fire, building and construction, and amending
chapter 15.08 Building Official, and chapter 15.12 Permits and to make amendments to
the codes to provide for Storey County specific requirements.

Title

An ordinance deleting Storey County Code chapters 8.12 Fire Hazards,

8.16 Fire and Explosive, and 8.20 Alarm Systems and amending chapter 15.04 Buildings
and Construction to adopt new uniform codes including fire and, building and construction
and amending chapters 15.04, 15.08 Building Official, and 15.12 Permits to make
amendments to the codes for Storey County specific requirements
and providing for other properly related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

SECTION I: Chapters 8.12, 8.16, and 8.20 are amended by deleting the following:

Draft 5-11-14




.

.

Draft 5-11-14



Draft 5-11-14




Draft 5-11-14




Draft 5-11-14




Draft 5-11-14




SECTION II: Chapter 15.04, 15.08, and 15.12 are amended as follows:

Chapter 15.04

Buildings and Construction

Sections:

15.04.010 Building-and-constructie dard
of International and Uniform codes.
15.04.020 Adoption authority.

15.04.030 Modification.

15.04.040 Copies on file,

15.04.050 Construction standards adopted.
15.04.060 Building construction standards.
15.04.070 Electrical wiring in commercial buildings.
15.04.080 Fire department access and safety.
15.04.090 Violation--Criminal penalty.

eys Adoption

15.04.010 Buildingand ey Adoption

of International and Ungform codes

In order to regulate all matters relating to the construction, maintenance and safety of
buildings structures and property within the county the boam’ pursuant to NRS 244.3675 and
NRS 278 580 ad()pm the followmg codes - :

B. The 2012 of the International Building Code (IBC), chapters I through 35 and Appendices

C, E, I, and J, with the amendments in section 15.04.060 and 15.08.060.

C. The 2012 International Residential Code (IRC), chapters | through 44, and Appendices A,
B C G, H J K and M, with the amendments in section 15.04.060 and 15.08.060.

D. The 2012 International Existing Building Code (IEBC), chapters 1 through 16.

E. The 2009 International Energy Conservation Code (IECC), chapters 1 through 6.

Draft 5-11-14




F. The 2012 International Fuel Gas Code (IFGC), chapters I through 7 and Appendices.

G. The 2012 Uniform Mechanical Code (UMC), chapters 2 through 17, and Appendices 4, B,
C.

H. The 2012 International Mechanical Code (IMC), chapters 1 through 15, and Appendix A.

I The 2012 Uniform Plumbing Code (UPC), chapters 2 through 17, and Appendices A, B, D,
E F [ and L

J. The 2011 National Electrical Code (NEC), chapters 1 through 9.

K. The 2012 International Swimming Pool and Spa Code (ISPSC), chapters 1 through 11.

L. The 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings (UCADB).

M. The 2012 International Wildland Urban Interface Code amendments in section 15.04.080.

N. The 2012 Northern Nevada Amendments published by the Northern Nevada Chapter of the
International Code Council. Copies available at www.nnice.org.

O, The 2011 Northern Nevada Energy Code Amendments published by the Northern Nevada
Chapter of the International Code Council.

Where conflicts occur between the codes referenced above and the following amendments, the
amendments will apply.

2000)

Draft 5-11-14




15.04.020 Adoption authority.

The board of county commissioners may, by ordinance resetution, adopt later editions of the
applicable codes identified in Ssection 15.04.010 of this chapter, and shall;-by must include in
the ordinance reselutionrspeeify all the uniform codes in force. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.04.030 Modification.

The board eounty-commissioners may;-byreselation; modify the uniform codes enumerated

in Ssection 15.04.010 of this chapter as-may-bereasonablyneeessary te so that the codes
specifically apply the-same to the county, provided the saeh changes are in conformance with

applicable state laws. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.04.040 Copies on file,

Copies of the latest adopted codes per in Ssection 15.04.010 and "Standard Details and
Specifications for Public Works Construction" shalt must be kept in the offices of the public
- works or building department effices. The latest editions of the Uniferm Infernational Fire Code,
Uniterm Infernational Building Code, the International Wildland Urban Interface Code, and
NFPA Standards are-to must be kept at the fire district offices department. (Ord. 172 § 1(part),
2000)

15.04.050 Construction standards adopted.

"Standard Specifications for Public Works Construction,” sponsored by the regional
transportation commission of Washoe County, city of Sparks, city of Reno, Carson City, and the
city of Yerington, is adopted as the construction standard for all public works and development
construction projects. Any updated issue of "Standard Specification for Public Works
Construction" will be automaticaily adopted by Storey County per this section. Other standards
and specifications may be adopted by the Sterey-County board efcemmissteners by ordinance
resolution specifying and identifying the sueh standards. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.04.060 Srorey County building construction standards.
Allof The following construction standards are required for all habitable structures regulated by
code within Storey County:
A. Snow load requirements.
All buildings construction inSterey-County must have shall-berequiredtoconform-to-a

snow load capacity as follows:

Site Elevation (feet above seq level)  Ground Snow load, Required (Pounds Per Square Foot)

9500 and above 142

9000 — 9499 114

6500 — 8999 90

6000 — 6499 70

53500 - 5999 50

Below 5500 20
Draft 5-11-14




B. Seismic zone design requirements.

1. LB.C. for commercial and industrial construction:

The seismic design site class for structures must be based on the Risk Category, and the
spectral response acceleration paramelers in accordance with Chapter 16 of LB.C and Chapter
20 0f ASCE 7.

2. LR.C. for single-family residential structures,

The seismic design site class for single-family residential structures and structures
accessory to residential use is D2,

C. Wind speed design requirements.

Per the adopted 2012 Northern Nevada Amendments:

Ultimate design wind speed for risk category I structures is 105 mph Vuir'.

Ultimate design wind speed for risk category I structures is 115 mph Vuir'

Ultimate design wind speed for category III and IV structures is 120 mph Vuir.

Exposure Category is C. An altitude density reduction may not be taken.

The minimum basic wind speed (3-second gust) for Group R-2 and R-3 structures is 100 mph,
Exposure Category C.

D. Foundations.

1. The foundation frost depth requirement for all foundations is 24" from bottom of footing
to level of finish grade.

2. Foundations exposed more than 2' above the grade level must be finished in natural
wood, native rock, brick, cultured stone, or split face block.

3. The minimum foundation anchor bolt requirement is 5/8" diameter by 10" length or as
required to obtain at least 7" of embedment in the concrete. Anchor bolts must be spaced no
more than 48" on center. All anchor bolts are to be equipped with 3" square x %" thick plate
washers.

F. Roofing requirements.

Fire retardant roofing material is required per NRS 472.100. All roofing materials used must
be listed by a nationally recognized testing agency with a Class A rating, unless otherwise
approved for industrial or commercial use by the building official. All roofing materials must be
installed per manufacturers’ specifications. No wood shakes or shingles are allowed.

F. Storage on unimproved lot.

No storage of any kind is allowed on any unimproved lot. Building materials and
construction equipment may be located on a lo! that has an active building permit for a single-
Jfamily dwelling. No automobiles or RV type vehicles may be stored on a lot until a certificate of
occupancy or safety seal has been issued for the single-family dwelling.

G. Temporary quarters during construction.

A temporary trailer permit may be issued at the discretion of the building official for one
travel trailer or motor home connected to a permanent water source and sewer or septic system,
as the owner’s living quarters during construction of a single-family residence. The permit is
initially valid for no more than 180 days. If substantial progress is completed on the permanent
residence, the building official may renew the permit for an additional 180 days.

H Water wells.

Draft 5-11-14
10




Newly constructed water wells for domestic residential use are required to flow at a rate of
not less than 2 g.p.m. during the initial I-hour flow test to meet the requirements for issuance of
a residential dwelling building permit. A water quality test report displaying that the water is
safe for drinking is required prior to issuance of a residential dwelling building permit.

I. Accessory structures.

A detached garage, shop, barn, greenhouse, or other structure that is considered accessory to
a single family residence may be allowed to contain a toilet and sink plumbed to the residence’s
water supply and sewer/seplic system, but is not allowed to contain a bathtub or shower.

J. Drainage.

1. Roof drainage or surface storm-water drainage from a structure or developed lot must
be controlled through measures approved by the building official, and must not cause adverse
impacts on neighboring or adjacent properties.

2. For development of commercial or industrial lots or parcels of 5 acres or larger, or
development of residential subdivisions where the aggregate sum of lots or parcels is 5 acres or
larger, an engineered hydraulic analysis is required that displays that post development run-off
during a 100 year storm event will not exceed pre-development run-off.

K. Retaining walls.

Retaining walls constructed for slope stabilization that are greater than 4 feet in height
require engineered design and a building permit.

A—Snewlead Requirements:
. :
.

vong

Draft 5-11-14

11




E. No Duplication of Buildings. Zoning classifications (E-1-VCH), (E-10-HR), and (E-40-
VR), of the Storey County zoning ordinance, Chapter 17.40, shall not permit the same
architectural elevation design (regardless of exterior treatment and/or reversal of layout) be
approved w1th1n two thousand ﬁve hundred feet i in all d1rect10ns of the proposed bulldmg lot.

meﬁ%h&(Ord 172 § l(part) 2000)

15.04.070 Electrical wiring in commercial buildings.
The electrical wiring in all commercial buildings in Storey County must be installed in
conduit approved by the applicable code. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.04.080 Fire dlStPtCt reqmrementsdepa#t»mem aeeess-and-safety,
& ace The following amendments apply to the

Inrematzonal Fire Code

2012 International Fire Code amendments.
Note: An underscore is used to indicate new or replacement language to the code. A strike
through is to indicate a deleted item.

IFC Section 102, Applicability:
102.3 Change of use or occupancy. No change shall be made in the use or occupancy of any
structure that would place the structure in a different division of the same group or occupancy or
in a different group of occupancies, unless such structure is made to comply with the
requirements of this code and the International Building Code. Subject to the approval of the fire
code official, the use or occupancy of an existing structure shall be allowed to be changed and the
structure is allowed to be occupied for purposes in other groups without conforming to all the

Draft 5-11-14
12




requirements of this code and the International Building Code for those groups, provided the new
or proposed use is less hazardous, based on life and fire risk, than the existing use.

Change of ownership of the building shall require the building to come up to current Code
standards, per NAC 477.917 and adopted by the Nevada Fire Marshal.

102.7 Referenced Codes and Standards. The codes and standards referenced in this code shall
be-these-that-are-listed-in-Ghapter-80_shall be the most current edition of the nationally recognized
standards unless otherwise designated by NAC 477.281, and such codes and standards shall be
considered part of the requirements of this code to the prescribed extent of each such reference
and as further regulated in section 102.7 and 102.7.2.

IFC Section 103, Permits:
105.1.1 Permits Required. Any property owner or authorized agent who intends to conduct an
operation or business, or install or modify systems and equipment which is regulated by this code,
or to cause any such work to be done, shall first make application to the fire code official and
obtain the required permit. Permits required by this code shall be obtained from the Storey
County Fire Protection District. Fire Department construction permits will be required and issued
for Fire Sprinkler Systems, Detection/Notification Systems and Grading/Civil work, based on
total project valuation. See Table 105.1.1.

IFC Section 108, Board of Appeals:
Delete the entire section 108. (See section 15.04.080(C))

IFC Section 109, Violations:
109.4 Viclation Penalties. Unless a greater penality is provided by Nevada Law, persons who

shalt violate a provision of this code or fail to comply with any of the code’s requirements thereof
or who shalt erect, install, alter, repair or do work in violation of the approved construction
documents or directive of the fire code official, or of a permit or certificate used under provisions

of this code are ﬂmltv of a misdemeanor. Shﬂﬂ—bé—ghﬁh%G—ﬁ&—[S—PE—gw-ENSEW&h&b}e

IFC Section 111, Stop Work Order:
111.4 Failure to Comply. Any person who skal continues any work after having been served
with a stop work order, except such the work as that person is dlrected to perform to remove a
violation or unsafe condition, sh o-liable : i FRen it

thanfemount}-doHars is guilty of a misdemeanor

IFC Section 202, General Definitions;
HIGH-RISE BUILDING. A building with an occupied floor located more than 75 55 feet (22
€60 16 764 mm) above the lowest level of fire department vehicle access.

Occupancy Classification.
Institutional Group I-1. This occupancy shall include buildings, structures or parts thereof for
more than 16 persons who reside on a 24-hour basis in a supervised environment and receive

Draft 5-11-14
13




custodial care. The persons receiving care are capable of self preservation. All portions of a care
facility which houses patients or residents which is classified by the State Board of Health as
‘Category 2.” (defined as not being able fo provide self preservation) and which has an occupant
load of more than 10 residents, is classified as an ‘I-1° occupancy classification. This group shall
include, but not be limited to, the following:

Alcohol and drug centers

Assisted living facilities

Congregate care facilities

Convalescent facilities

Group homes

Half-way houses

Residential board and custodial care facilities
Social rehabilitation facilifies

Five or fewer persons receiving care: A facility such as the above with five or fewer persons
receiving such care shall be classified as Group R-3 or shall comply with the Infernational
Residential Code provided an automatic sprinkler system is installed in accordance with Section
903.3.1.3 or International Residential Code Section P2904.

Six to sixteen persons receiving care: A facility such as above, housing at least six and not more
than 16 persons receiving such care, shall be classified as Group R-4.

Institutional Group 1-4, day care facilities: This group shall include buildings and structures
occupied by more than five six persons of any age who receive custodial care for less than 24
hours by persons other than parents or guardians, relatives by blood, marriage, or adoption, and in
a place other than the home of the person cared for, This group shall include, but not be limited
to, the following:

Adult day care
Child day care

Classification as Group E: A child day care facility that provides care for more than five six but
no more than 100 children 21/2 years or less of age, where the rooms in which the children are
cared for are located on a level of exit discharge serving such rooms and each of these child care
rooms has an exif door directly to the exterior, shall be classified as Group E.

Within a place of religious worship: Rooms and spaces within places of religious worship
providing such care during religious functions shall be classified as part of the primary
occupancy.

Five or fewer occupants receiving care: A facility having five six or fewer persons receiving
custodial care shall be classified as part of the primary occupancy.

Five or fewer occupants receiving care in a dwelling unit: A facility such as the above within a
dwelling unit and having five six or fewer persons receiving custodial care shall be classified as
Group R-3 occupancy or shall comply with the International Residential Code.

Draft 5-11-14

14



Residential Group R-1: Residential occupancies containing sleeping units where the occupants
are primarily transient in nature, including;

Boarding houses (transient) with more than 10 occupants

Brothels

Congregate living facilities (transient) with more than 10 occupants
Hotels (transient)

Motels (transient)

Residential Group R-3: Residential occupancies where the occupants are primarily permanent in
nature and not ¢lassified as Group R-1, R-2, R-4 or I, including:

Boarding houses (non transient) with 16 or fewer occupants

Boarding houses (transient) with 10 or fewer occupants

Buildings that do not contain more than two dwelling units

Care facilities that provide accommodations for five six or fewer persons receiving care
Congregate living facilities (non transient) with 16 or fewer occupants

Congregate living facilities (transient) with 10 or fewer occupants

Moderate-hazard storage, Group S-1: Buildings occupied for storage uses that are not
classified as Group S-2, including, but not limited to, storage of the following:

Aerosols, Levels 2 and 3

Aircraft hangar (storage and repair)

Bags: cloth, burlap and paper

Bamboos and rattan

Baskets

Belting: canvas and leather

Books and paper in rolls or packs

Boots and shoes

Buttons, including cloth covered, pearl or bone |
Cardboard and cardboard boxes |
Clothing, woolen wearing apparel

Cordage

Pry-beat-sterage-findoer)

Furniture

Furs

Glues, mucilage, pastes and size

Grains

Horns and combs, other than celluloid

Leather

Linoleum

Lumber

Motor vehicle repair garages complying with the maximum allowable quantities of hazardous
materials fisted in Table 5003.1.1(1) (see Section 406.8 of the International Building Code)
Photo engravings

Resilient flooring

Self-serve storage (mini-storage)

|
1
;
|
;
5
i
i
1

Draft 5-11-14
15



Silks

Soaps

Sugar

Tires, bulk storage of

Taobacco, cigars, cigarettes and snuff
Upholstery and mattresses

Wax candles

Low-hazard storage, Group S-2: Includes, among others, buildings used for the storage of
noncombustible materials such as products on wood pallets or in paper cartons with or without
single thickness divisions; or in paper wrappings. Such products are permitted to have a
negligibie amount of plastic trim, such as knobs, handles or film wrapping. Storage uses shall
include, but not be limited to, storage of the following:

Asbestos

Beverages up to and including 16-percent alcohol in metal, glass or ceramic containers
Cement in bags

Chalk and crayons

Dairy produets in non waxed coated paper containers
Dry boat storage (indoor)

Dry cell batteries

Electrical coils

Electrical motors

Empty cans

Food products

Foods in noncombustible containers

Fresh fruits and vegetables in non plastic trays or confainers
Frozen foods

Glass

Glass bottles empty or filled with noncombustible liquids
Gypsum board

Inert pigments

Ivory

Meats

Metal cabinets

Metal desks with plastic tops and trim

Metal parts

Metals

Mirrors

Oil-filled and other types of distribution transformers
Parking garages both open and enclosed

Porcelain and pottery

Stoves

Talc and soap stones

Washers and dryers

IFC Section 305, Ignition Sources:

Draft 5-11-14
16



305.1 Clearance from ignition sourees. Clearance between ignition sources, such as luminaries,
heaters, flame-producing devices and combustible materials, shall be no less than 10 feet and
shall be maintained in an approved manner.

IFC Section 401, General:

401.1 Scope. Reporting of emergencies, coordination with emergency response forces,
emergency plans, and procedures for managing or responding to emergencies shall comply with
the provisions of this section.

IFC Section 503, Fire Apparatus Access Roads:
503.2.4 Turning Radius The required turning radius of a fire apparatus access road shall be
determined by the fire code official. The outside radius of a fire apparatus access road shall be a
minimum of forty-five (45”). The inside radius of any turn shall not be less than thirty (307) feet.

503.2.8 Driveways. Driveways intended for fire apparatus access shall be provided when any
portion of an exterior wall of the first story of a building is located more than one hundred fifty
(150°) feet from a fire apparatus access road. Driveways shall provide a minimum unobstructed
width of twelve (12”) feet and a minimum unobstructed height of thirteen feet six_inches {13°6”.)
Drivewayvs in excess of one hundred fifty (150°) feet in length shall be provided with furnarounds.
Driveways in excess of two hundred (200*) feet in length and less than twenty feet (20°) in width
shall be provided with turnouts in addition to turnarounds.

50:3.2.9 Turnout. Turnouts shall be an all weather road surface at least 10 feet wide and 30 feet
long. Driveway turnouts shall be located as required by the fire code official.

IFC Section 505, Premises Identification;
505.1 Address numbers. New and existing buildings shall have approved address numbers,
building numbers or approved building identification placed in a position that is plainly legible
and visible from the street or road fronting the property. These numbers shall contrast with their
background. Where required by the fire code official, address numbers shall be provided in
additional approved locations to facilitate emergency response. Address numbers shall be Arabic
numbers or alphabet letters. Numbers shall be six (6) inches in height with a minimum of three-
quarters (3/4) inch stroke for commercial structures under 30,000 square feet, and twelve (12)
inches in height with a minimum of a one and one half (1 1/2) inch stroke for commercial
structures exceeding 30.000 square feet. All suites shall be identified with either a letter or
number four (4) inches in height with a minimum of one half (1/2) inch stroke. Numbers and or
letters shall be of a contrasting color and be readily visible from the street. Numbers-shall-be-a
i i i i ifH i inch—Where access is by means
of a private road and the building cannot be viewed from the public way, a monument pole or
other sign or means shall be used to identify the structure. Address numbers shall be maintained.

IFC Section 507, Fire Protection Water Sources:
507.5.1.2 Fire Hvdrant Standards. All new or replacement fire hydrants shall meet the
requirement and standards of the Storey County Fire Protection District Policy.

Draft 5-11-14
17




IFC Sectien 508, Fire Command Center:
508.1 General. Where required by other sections of this code and in all buildings classified as
high-rise building by the International Building Code or wide-rise buildings which by Storey
County Fire Protection District definition, exceed 30,000 square feet and are a single story, a fire
command center for fire department operations shall be provided and shall comply with sections
508.1.1 through 508.1.5. Commercial structures less than 5,000 square feet will not require any
type of command room. Buildings that are a single structure, between 5.000 square feet and
30,000 square feet will require a command room which may be located within the structure in a
location agreed upon between the fire district and the developer.

508.1.2 Separation.

The fire command center shall be separated from the remainder of the building by not less than
a 2-hour fire barrier constructed in accordance with Section 707 of the International Building
Code or horizontal assembly constructed in accordance with Section 711 of the International
Building Code, or both.

508.1.3 Size.
The fire command center shall be a minimum of 96 square feet with a minimum dimension of 8
feet,

508.1.5 Required features. The fire command center shall comply with NFPA 72 and shall
contain the following features:

1. The emergency voice/alarm communication system control unit.

2. The fire department communications system.

3. Fire detection and alarm system annunciator.

4, Annunciator unit visually indicating the location of the elevators and whether they are
operational.

5. Status indicators and controls for air distribution systems.

6. The fire-fighter’s control panel required by Section 909.16 for smoke control systems installed
in the building.

7. Controls for unlocking stairway doors simultaneously.

8. Sprinkler valve and water-flow detector display panels.

9. Emergency and standby power status indicators.

A

alarnhbh ) - a anlralla r - I o 'y alat iy g
C o - Cl Chs—vy o €l -

11. Fire pump status indicators.
12. Schematic building plans indicating the typical floor plan and detailing the building core,
means of egress, fire protection systems, fire-fighting equipment and fire department access, and
the location of fire walls, fire barriers, fire partitions, smoke barriers and smoke partitions.

13. An approved Building Information Card that contains, but is not limited to, the following
information:

13.1. General building information that includes: property name, address, the number of
floors in the building (above and below grade), use and occupancy classification (for mixed uses,
identify the different types of occupancies on each floor), estimated building population (i.e., day,
night, weekend);

13.2, Building emergency contact information that includes: a list of the building’s |
emergency contacts (e.g., building manager, building engineer, etc.} and their respective work |
phone number, cell phone number, and e-mail address;

Draft 5-11-14
18




13.3. Building construction information that includes: the type of building construction (e.g.,
floors, walls, columns, and roof assembly),

13.4, Exit stair information that includes: number of exit stairs in the building, each exir stair
designation and floors served, location where each exif stair discharges, exit stairs that are
pressurized, exit stairs provided with emergency lighting, each exit stair that allows reentry, exiz
stairs providing roof access; elevator information that includes: number of elevator banks,
elevator bank designation, elevator car numbers and respective floors that they serve, location of
elevator machine rooms, location of sky lobby, location of freight elevator banks;

13.5. Building services and system information that includes: location of mechanical rooms,
location of building management system, location and capacity of all fuel oil tanks, location of
emergency generator, location of natural gas service;

13.6. Fire protection system information that includes: locations of standpipes, location of
fire pump room, location of fire department connections, floors protected by aufomatic sprinklers,
location of different types of automatic sprinkler systems installed (e.g., dry, wet, pre-action,
etc.); and

13.7. Hazardous material information that includes: location of hazardous material, quantity
of hazardous material.

14. Work table,

15. Generator supervision devices, manual start and transfer features.

16. Public address system, where specifically required by other sections of this code.

17. Elevator fire recall switch in accordance with ASME A17.1.

18. Elevator emergency or standby power selector switch{es), where emergency or standby power
is provided.

19. Facility Fire Pre-Plan (2°x3° laminated map) showing: Ingress Routes. Egress Routes, Fire
Lanes, Power Shunt Trip location, Main Fire Alarm Control Panel location, Gas Shunt (must be
within 20’ of fire control room) location, Address location (must be 12° in height minimum and,
contrast in color from main color of building), Electrical Main Panel. All Sub Panel locations,
Fire Hydrant locations, Knox Box location. Fire Department Connection location, Post Indicator
Valve location (as required} and Outside Screw and Yolk (as required).

20. Disconnect. The main switch for disconnecting the utility power and any alternate power
sources shall be in the fire command center. Switches shall be covered to prevent accidental
activation. Switches shall interrupt the public utility power feeds and any alternate power sources
before entering the building. After the switch is operated, no live electrical panels. conductors, or
feeds within the premises shall remain energized excluding the emergency electrical circuits.

21, Main Fire Alarm Control Panel, shall be combination smoke/fire with a writable surface,

22. Gas Shunt (must be within 20° of fire control room.)

23. Knox Box.

24. Fire Department Connection.

25. Post Indicator Valve.

26. Qutside Screw & Yolk.

27. In occupancies greater than 55’ in height, a fire equipment cache room shall be provided
every 5 stories and stocked as specified by the department with jurisdiction. Fire cache room
shall be provided and stocked per Storey County Fire request, for buildings or occupancies where
it is deemed necessary based on special hazards or square footage.

IFC Section 901, Fire Protection Systems:

901.6 Inspection, testing and maintenance. Fire detection, alarm, and extinguishing systems,
mechanical smoke exhaust systems, aré smoke and heat vents and commercial kitchen hood

Draft 5-11-14

19




ventilation systems shall be maintained in an operative condition at all times, and shall be
replaced or repaired where defective. Non required fire protection systems and equipment shall be
inspected, tested and maintained or removed.

901.7 Systems out of service. Where a required fire protection system is out of service, the fire
department and the fire code official shall be notified immediately and, where required by the fire
code official, the building shall either be evacuated or an approved fire watch shall be provided
for all occupants left unprotected by the shutdown until the fire protection system has been
returned to service. In the event that the service/maintenance contract for any fire protection
system is canceled or not renewed, the fire code official shall be notified by the
service/maintenance contractor within 24 hours.

Where utilized, fire watches shall be provided with at least one approved means for notification
of the fire department and their only duty shall be to perform constant patrols of the protected
premises and keep watch for fires.

1FC Section 903, Automatic Sprinkler Systems:
903.2 Where required. Approved automatic sprinkler systems in new buildings and structures
shall be provided in the locations described in Sections 903.2.1 through 903.2.12, Table 903 2.1.

Exception: Spaces or areas in telecommunications buildings used exclusively for

telecommunications equipment, associated electrical power distribution equipment, batteries
and standby engines, provided those spaces or areas are equipped throughout  with an automatic
smoke detection system in accordance with Section 907.2 and are separated from the remainder
of the building by not less than 1-hour fire barriers  constructed in accordance with Section 707
of the International Building Code or not less than 2-hour horizontal assemblies constructed in
accordance with Section 711 of the International Building Code, or both.

Table 903.2.1°
Reqgnired Automatic Sprinklers by Fire Area, Response Time and Height
For A,B,E,F,H,I, M, S and U Occupancies
Sprinklers are required when any one of the listed conditions is mef.

Draft 5-11-14
20



Fire Jurisdiction Fire Area®¢ Heightd Response Time

Carson City Fire 5000 squars feet 3 stories ar greater -
East Fork Fire Protection Distict
(Dauglas County)}

=3000 square feet 3 stories or greater -

2 stones and a basement or

North Lake Tahoe Fire Protection District >3000 square feett .
— e 3 stories or greater

North Lyon Fire Protection Dismict =3000 square feet 3 stories or greater -
Reno Fire Department =3000 square 35;55}3 3 stories or greater -
Truckes Meadows Fire Protection District
and »3000 square feet 3 stories or greater -
Sierra Fire Protection Dismict
Sparks Fire Department =5000 square feer 3 stories or greater Over 6 minutes

2 stories and & basement or

Storev Fire Deparnnent =5000 square feet .
3 stones or greater

Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection District
(Douglas County}

a. This table iz in addition to any other avtomatic sprinkler requirementsin thiscode.

b.Fire areas may be separated according to IBC 707.3.10.

¢. Any addition or remodel that increases the fire area will be included in the caleulation for the total square footage.

d. Airport towers and open parking garages conpiying with IBC 406.5 are exempt from this table.

2.5-1 and §-2 occupancies ate exempt from this table.

f. A one-time increase in the fire area is permitted provided said increase is = 50% of the structure's existing
permitted fire area square footage.

g A one-time increase of 360 square feet of fire area is permitted.

h. Automaiic fire detection system installed throughout and eonnected to a central station five alarm company canbe
substituted for auwtomatic sprinklersystem.

All - -

903.2.3 Group E. An automatic sprinkler system shall be provided for Group E occupancies as
follows:

1. Throughout all Group E fire areas greater than 12,000 square feet (1115 m2}) in area,

2. Throughout every portion of educational buildings below the lowest level of exit discharge
serving that portion of the building.

Exception: An aufomatic sprinkler system is not required in any area below the lowest
level of exit discharge serving that area where every classroom throughout the building
has at least one exterior exit door at ground level. In high schools where automatic fire
sprinkler systems are provided, the automatic fire sprinkler systems for the automotive
and woodworking shops must be designed fo Ordinary Hazard, Group 1 automatic fire
sprinkler systems criteria.

IFC Section 910, Smoke and Heat Removal:
910.3.2.2 Sprinklered buildings. Where installed in buildings equipped with an approved
automatic sprinkler system, smoke and heat vents shall be designed to operate.

910.3.2.2.1 Control mode sprinkler system. Smoke and heat vents installed in areas of buildings
with a control mode sprinkler system shall have operating elements with a higher temperature
classification than the automatic fire sprinklers in accordance with NFPA 13,

Draft 5-11-14
21




910.3.2.2.2 Early suppression fast-response (ESFR) sprinkler svstem. Smoke and heat vents
instatled in areas of buildings with early suppression fast-response {ESFR) sprinklers shall be

equipped with a standard-response operating mechanism with a minimum temperature rating of

360°F {182°C) or 100°F (56°C) above the operating temperature of the sprinklers. whichever is
higher.

IFC Section 913, Fire Pumps:
913.4 Valve supervision. Where provided, the fire pump suction, discharge and bypass valves,

and the isolation valves on the backflow prevention device or assembly shall be supervised open
by one of the following methods.

1. Central-station, proprietary or remote-station signaling service.
2. Local signaling service that will cause the sounding of an audible signal at a constantly

attended location.

3-Leoecking-valves-open:

Draft 5-11-14
22




IFC Section 1016, Exit Access Travel Distance:

TABLE 1016.2
EXIT ACCESS TRAVEL DISTANCE®

OCCUPANCY SPRINKLER SYSTEM ffect) wﬁsig?;'&&?

AEF1MR 51 200 250F
-1 hot Permitted 250

B 200 300

F-2, 52 U 308 400¢
H-1 Mot Permitted 75%

H-2 Mot Permittac 100+

H-3 Mot Permitted 150

H-4 Mot Parmitted 175¢

H-3 Not Permitted 200°

-2, 13, 14 Blot Permitted 200¢

ForSk 1 foot = 304.8 mm.

a. See the following sections for modifications to exit access travel distance requirements:
Section 402.5; For the distance limitation in malls.

Section 404.9: For the distance limitatian through an atrium space.

Section 407.4: For the distance imitation in Group |-2.

Sections 408.6.1 and 408.8.1: For the distance limitations in Group |-3.
Section 411.4: For the distance limitation in Special Amusement Buildings.
Saction 1015.4: For the distance limitation in refrigeration machinery rooms.
Section 1015.5; For the distance limitation in refrigerated rooms and spaces.
Section 1016.4: For increased limitation in Groups F-1 and §-1.

Saction 1021.2: For buildings with one exit.

Section 1028.7: For increased limitation in assembly seating.

Section 1028.7: For increased limitation for assembly open-air seating.
Section 3103.4; For temporary structures.

Section 3104.3: For pedestrian walkways.

k. Buildings equipped throughout with an automatic sprinkler system in accordance with Section
803.3.1.1 or 903.3.1.2. See Section 903 for occupancies where automatic sprinkler systems in
accordance with Section 803.3.1.2 are permitted.

c. Buildings equipped throughout with an automatic sprinkler system in accordance with Section 803.3.1.1

1016.4 Group F-1 and $-1 increase. The maximurn exit access travel distance shall be 400 feet
(122 m) in Group F-1 or S-1 occupancies where all of the following are met:

and

2. The minimum height from the finished floor to the bottom of the ceiling or roof slab or deck
is 24 feet (7315 mm). and

1. The portion of the building classified as Group F-1 or S-1 is limited to one story in height, {
|
|
|

Draft 5-11-14
' 23




3, The building is equipped throughout with an automatic fire sprinkler system in = accordance
with Section 903.3.1.1,

IFC Chapter 11, Construction Requirements for Existing Buildings:
Delete entire chapter 11.

IFC Section 2809, Exterior Storage of Finished Lumber Products:
2809.1 General. Exterior storage of finished lumber products, fire wood, chips, hogged
material and associated raw products shall comply with Sections 2809.1 through 2809.5,

IFC Section 5601, Explosives and Fireworks:
5601.1.3 Fireworks. The possession, manufacture, storage, sale, handling and use of fireworks
are prohibited.

Exceptions:

1. Storage and handling of fireworks as allowed in Section 5604,
2. Manufacture, assembly and testing of fireworks as allowed in Section 5605,
3. The use of fireworks for fireworks displays as allowed in Section 5

608.

O o P Cra s s oy AT o
[ = ] L ., v

IFC Section 6101, Liquefied Petroleum Gases:

6101.1 Scope. Storage, handling and transportation of liquefied petroleum gas (LP-gas) and the
installation of LP-gas equipment pertinent to systems for such uses shall comply with this chapter
and NFPA 58. Properties of LP-gases shall be determined in accordance with Appendix B of
NFPA 58. In the event of a conflict between any provision in this chapter and the regulations of

the Board for the Regulation of Liquefied Petroleum Gas, the regulations of the Board take
precedence.

The following International Fire Code appendices are amended.

Appendix B — Fire Flow Requirements.

Section B105, Fire-flow Requirements for Buildings:
B105.2 Buildings other than one- and two-family dwellings.
The minimum fire-flow and flow duration for buildings other than one- and two-family dwellings
shall be as specified in Table B105.1.

Exception: A reduction in required fire-flow of up to 75 50 percent, as approved, is allowed
when the building is provided with an approved automatic sprinkler system installed in
accordance with Section 903.3.1.1 or 903.3.1.2. The resulting fire-flow shall  not be less than
1,500 gallons per minute (5678 L/min) for the prescribed duration as specified in Table B1035.1.

B. Only the following sections and amendmenis to the 2012 International Wildland Urban

Draft 5-11-14
24




Interface Code are adopted:

WUI Section 101.2, Scope and General Requirements:
101.2 Scope. The provisions of this-cede the Wildland Urban Interface Code shall apply to the
construction, alteration, movement, repair, maintenance and use of any building, structure or
premises and to the management of fuels on undeveloped lots and on unmodified portions of
large lots within the wildland-urban interface areas in this jurisdiction.

Buildings or conditions in existence at the time of the adoption of this code are allowed to have
their use or occupancy continued, if such condition, use or occupancy was legal at the time of the
adoption of this code, provided such continued use does not constitute a distinct danger to life or

property.

Buildings or structures moved into or within the jurisdiction shall comply with the provisions of
this code for new buildings or structures.

requirements-ofthiscede. (See section 15.04.080(C))

WUI Section 302, Wildland-Urban Interface Area Designations:
302.3 Review of wildland-urban interface areas. The code official shall reevaluate and
recommend modification to the wildland-urban interface areas_contained in the Community
Wildland Protection Plan in accordance with Section 302.1 enathree-year-basis-ormore
frequently-as-deemed-necessary-by-the-legislative-body-as deemed necessary by the code official.

WUI Section 502, Fire Hazard Severity:
502.1 General. The fire hazard severity of building sites for all buildings hereafter constructed,
modified or relocated into wildland-urban interface areas shall be established in accordance with
Table 502.1 —See-alse or Appendix C.

WUI Section 504, Class 1 Ignition-resistant Construction:
504.2 Roof covering. Roofs shall have a Class A roof assembly. For roof coverings where the
profile allows a space between the roof covering and roof decking, the space at the eave ends
shall be fire stopped to preclude entry of flames or embers, or have one layer of 72-pound (32.4
kg) mineral-surfaced, non perforated cap sheet complying with ASTM D 3909 installed over the

Draft 5-11-14
25




combustible decking. Roof coverings consisting of shakes or shingles made of wooed are not
approved as part of any Class A roof assembly.

504.10.1 Vent locations. Attic ventilation openings shall not be located in soffits, in eave
overhangs, between rafters at eaves, or in other overhang areas. Gable end and dormer vents shall
be located at least 10 feet (3048 mm) from lot lines. Under floor ventilation openings shatl be
located as close to grade as practical.

Exception: Vents designed and gpproved to prevent flame or ember penetration into the
structure may be located in soffits, in eave overhangs. between rafters at eaves, or in other

overhang areas.

WUI Section 505, Class 2 Ignition-resistant Construction:
505.10.1 Vent locations. Attic ventilation openings shall not be located in soffits, in eave
overhangs, between rafters at eaves, or in other overhang arcas. Gable end and dormer vents shall
be located at least [0 feet (3048 mm) from lot lines. Under floor ventilation openings shall be
located as close to grade as practical.

Exception: Vents designed and approved to prevent flame or ember penetration into the

structure may be located in soffits, in eave overhangs. between rafters at eaves, or in  other
overhang areas.

WUI Section 602, Automatlc Sprmkler Systems.

WUI Section 603, Defensible Space:
603.2.1 Responsible party. Persons owning, leasing, controlling, operating or maintaining
buildings or structures requiring defensible spaces are responsible for modifying or removing non
fire-resistive vegetation on the property owned, leased or controlled by said person.

603.2.1.1 Adjacent land. Property owners of land that is directly adjacent to property containing
buildings or structures requiring defensible space are responsible for modifying or removing non
fire-resistive vegetation on said property.

603.2.2 Trees. Trees are allowed within the defensible space, provided the horizontal distance
between crowns of adjacent trees and crowns of trees and structures, overhead electrical facilities
or unmodified fuel is not less than 10 feet (3048 mm) or an acceptable distance as determined

by the code official,”

WUI Section 604, Maintenance of Defensible Space:
604.4 Trees. Tree crowns extending to within 10 feet (3048 mm) of any structure shall be pruned
to maintain a minimum herizentat clearance of 10 feet (3048 mm) or an acceptable distance as
determined by the code official. Tree crowns within the defensible space shall be pruned to

Draft 5-11-14
26



remove limbs located less than é 10 feet (3829 3048 mm) above the ground surface adjacent to
the trees; or an acceptable distance as determined by the code official

604.4.1 Chimney clearance. Portions of tree crowns that extend fo within 10 feet (3048 mm) of
the outlet of a chimney shall be pruned to maintain a minimum herizental clearance of 10 feet
(3048 mm).

WUI Section 607, Storage of Firewood and Combustible Materials:
607.1 General. Firewood and combustible material shall not be stored in unenclosed spaces
beneath buildings or structures, or on decks or under eaves, canopies or other projections or
overhangs. When required by the code official, storage of firewood and combustible material
stored in the defensible space shall be located a minimum of 28 30 feet (6096 mm) from
structures and separated from the crown of trees by a minimum horizontal distance of 15 feet
(4572 mm).

Appendix B, Vegetation Management Plan.

WUI Section B101, General:
B101.1 Scope. Where required vegetation management plans shall be submitted to the code
official and the State Forester Firewarden for review and approval as part of the plans required for
a permit,

B101.2 Plan content, Vegetation management plans shall describe all actions that will be taken
to prevent a fire from being carried toward or away from the building. A vegetation management
plan shall include at least the following information:

I. A copy of the-site defensible space plan.

2, Methods and timetables for controlling, changing or modifying areas on the property.
Elements of the plan shall include removal of slash, snags, vegetation that may grow into
overhead electrical lines, other ground fuels, ladder fuels and dead trees, and the thinning
of live trees.

3. A plan for maintaining the proposed fuel-reduction measures.

WUI Section B102, Defensible Space Plans.

B102.1 General, Where required, defensible space plans must be submitted to the code official
for review and approval as part of the plans required for a permit.

B102.2 Plan content. A defensible space plan shall include at least the following information:

1. Property boundaries.

2. Current and proposed structures on the property.

3. Trees and vegetation taller than 3 feet in height.

4, Individual plant or brush fields 20 square feet or larger in area.
5. Tree drip lines.

6. Roads and driveways in abutting the property.

C. All sections of the International Fire Code and the International Wildland Urban Interface

Draft 5-11-14
27




Code adopted in section 15.04.010 that refer to a board of appeals are amended and in order fo
hear and decide the appeals of orders, decisions, or determinations made by the fire chief, the
Jollowing process will be used:

1. Any person dissatisfied with the decisions of the fire chief as applied to the person’s
case may appeal the decision in writing to the state fire marshal for relief within thirty days from
the decision of the fire chief. The state fire marshal must make a decision to uphold or reverse
the decision of the building official. The decision of the state fire marshal is final and the fire
chief must implement the decision.

2. If the state fire marshal agrees with the fire chief the person may pursue his legal
remedies before the appropriate tribunal.

£y £y

Draft 5-11-14

28




= J ) T

15.04.090 Violation--Criminal penalty.
Any person, firm, or corporation violating any provision of this chapter is guilty of a
misdemeanor. (Ord. 13-249, 2013; Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

Chapter 15.08
Building Official

Sections:

15.08.010 Office created.

15.08.020 Appointment,

15.08.040 Abatement of dangerous buildings.
15.08.050 Private practice restricted.
15.08.060 Appeal from decisions.

15.08.080 Violation--Penalty.

15.08.010 Office created.
There is created a building department with an official in charge known as the & county
building official, pursuant to NRS 278.570. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.08.020 Appointment.
The building official must shall be appointed by the chairman of the board of county

commissioners with the approval of a majority of the board efeeunty-eommissioners.
(Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

Draft 5-11-14
29




15.08.040 Abatement of dangerous buildings.

All buildings or portions thereof which are determined after inspection by the building official
to be dangerous as defined in the approved codes are declared to be public nuisances and mus?
shall be abated by repair, rehabilitation, demolition or removal in accordance with the procedures
of the approved codes. The building official must file and serve on the record owner and on the
property a notice and order required by the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous
Buildings. If the building official determines that there is a violation of code the building official
must refer the matter to the disirict attorney's office.

If the building or structure is in a condition that is immediately dangerous to life, limb,
property, or safety of the public or its occupants the building official may order it to be vacated.
If the notice and order requires demolition, the district fire chief and the sheriff must agree with
the determination and sign the notice as required by NRS 244.3601. mayrecommend-correchve

Draft 5-11-14
30




15.08.050 Private practice restricted.

Any person holding the office of county building official, inspector, or staff is prohibited from
engaging in the private practice of architecture, design, or structural engineering of buildings and
projects, whether the saeh design and planning concerns new construction or renovation of
existing buildings within the county. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.08.060 Appeal from decisions.
Section 112 of the IBC and IRC is replaced by the following language.

A. In order to hear and decide appeals of orders, decisions, or determinations made by the
building official about the application and interpretation of the currently adopted building and
uniform codes, there is created a building board of appeals consisting of members who are
qualified by experience and training to pass on matters pertaining to building construction and
fire-safety, who are not employees of the jurisdiction. The board of appeals may not waive the
requirements of this code. The building official is an ex officio member of the board of appeals
and will act as its secretary, but has no vote on any matter before the board. The board of
appeals appointed by the board of county commissioners will convene when an appeal has been
filed. The board of appeals may adopt rules of procedure for conducting its business, and must
render all decisions and findings in writing to the appellant with a duplicate copy to the building
official.

B. The board of appeals has no authority to interpret the adminisirative provisions of this
code except for decisions of the building official about modifications, alternative materials,
alternate designs, methods of construction and uncovering work for inspections.

C. The board of county commissioners must appoint three members o the building board of
appeals, one of whom must be an architect, engineer, or a general contractor licensed by the
State of Nevada, one of whom must be a person with experience as a fire protection professional,
and one of whom must represent the public at large.

1. The terms for all board members are for a period of two years. If a position becomes
vacant for any reason, the vacancy must be filled for the duration of the unexpired term of the
member by a majority vote of the board.

D. Any individual may appeal an order, decision or determination made by the building
official, excepr as limited by section B above, to the board of appeals by filing a writien
notification of appeal with the secretary to the board of appeals within 10 working days of the
decision. The board of appeals must hold a hearing within 30 days from the receipt of the writien
notice of appeal unless the appellant agrees to an extension of the time [imit. If the applicant has
not submitted written notification of appeal within the time frame, the action of the building
official is final.

E. All hearings on appeal pursuant to this section are open to the public. All written materials
introduced must be identified for the record, and the board may request the production of
records and the appearance of persons necessary for their deliberations. The technical rules of
evidence do not apply. Any evidence presented to the board of appeals must be relevant to the

Draft 5-11-14
31



issue before the board.
F. At the conclusion of the hearing the board of appeals must rule within 20 days from the
date of the hearzng and s*tare its ﬂndmgs and recommendarzom on rhe appeal

15.08.080 Violation--Penalty,
Any person firm, or corporatlon violating any provision of this chaptersenforeed-by-the
: staff: is guilty of a misdemeanor. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

Chapter 15.12

Building Permits

General Provisions for Construction

Sections:

15.12.010 Building permit required.

15.12.020 Application contents and fee.

15.12.030 Expiration-by-limitation—Reapplication procedures.
15.12.040 Nontransferability.

15.12.050 Number permitted to be issued.

Residential Construction Requirements

. . . -
R +.
AT ¥ [

15.12.080 Permits for septic system installation and well drilling required.
15.12.090 Water source required.

Draft 5-11-14
32




15,12.092 Domestic use and purpose defined.
15.12.094 Accessory structure defined.
15.12.096 Domestic use limit.

1512098 Legak

15.12.099 Tampering and-penalty.
15.12.100 Sewage disposal system required.

15.12.140 Mobiie homes and manufactured structures.
15.12.150 Violation—Penalty.

General Provisions for Construction

15.12.010 Building permit required.
Any owner or authorized agent who intends to construct, enlarge, alter, repair, move,
demolish, or change the occupancy of a building or structure, or mobile, manufactured or
modular home for human habitation, or to erect, install, enlarge, alter, repair, remove, convert
or replace any electrical, gas, mechanical or plumbing system, the installation of which is
regulated by this code, or cause any of this work to be done, must first make application to the
building official and obtain the required permit.

] ‘.E l- _? g“‘ l.
(Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.12.020 Application contents and fee.
A. The application for a building permit shal mus/ be made on sueh-forms as-are provided by
the building official, and shal must contain the following information:
1. Name and address of applicant;
2. Identify and describe the work to be covered by the permit. Netwreand-location-of
wotk;
3. Primary contractor's name, address and Nevada state license number;
34. If submitted under NAC 624 as an owner-builder. A written acknowledgement of the
Owner-Buildering Restriction Statement per NRS 278.573;

5. A description of the land on which the proposed work is to be done by legal description,
street address, or similar description that will readily identify and definitely locate the proposed
work.

6. The intended use and occupancy of the proposed work.

7. Any construction documents or other information required by code.

5 8. Subcontractor's name, address and Nevada state license number;

6 9. Residential designer, address and Nevada state license number;

Draft 5-11-14
33




7 10. Architect's name, address and Nevada state license number;
8 11. Engineer's name, address and Nevada state license number;
9 12. Cost of work, based on the retail price or a contractor'’s price for such work;
18 13. Date the work is to commence and the estimated date of completion.
B. Applications for building permits shaH must be accompanied by sueh the fees asmay-be
established by resolution of the board ef ceunty-commissioners, which resolutions are on file in
the county building department. (Ord, 172 § 1(part), 2000}

15.12, 03(} E&f}}mﬂm}byiumtaﬂemReapphcatmn procedures

: A new permit shaH must be obtamed before
the Work can be recommenced at a fee of one-half of the amount required for the original permit,
provided no changes have been made or will be made in the original application and plans are
provided, further, that sueh the suspension of work has not exceeded one year. (Ord. 172 §
1(part), 2000)

15.12.040 Nontransferability.

All permits shatl-be are nontransferable.

A. Fees for building permits for-construetion that have been issued shall may not be
transferedable to a new owner or a new project location;

B. Fees for permits issueds for a specific project or scope of work shall may not be transferred
io able-for-another project or and change of scope of work by the same owner. (Ord. 172 §
1(part), 2000)

Draft 5-11-14

34




Residential Construction Requirements

15.12.080 Permits for septic system installation and well drilling required.
Neo-well-shal-be-drilednorseptic system-installed-witheutfirst-obtaininga 4 permit must be

obtained from the county building department before a persorn may drill a well and from the

state division of health before a person installs a sepiic system or does any work in preparation

for the well or septic system. from-the-county-building-departmentforany-such-drilling;
installation-or-otherworkand-excavation-in-furtherance-thereof. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

15.12.090 Water source required,

Ne A building permit forany-construetion-shall may not be issued until the applicant has
provided an adequate source of water fit for human consumption, either by drilling a well on the

premises or by water being piped in through a public or private utility designed for the
transportation of water. A “wiell serve letter™ must be issued by that public or private utility
designed for transportation and deliverance of water and be submitted to the building department
with the permit application. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

Draft 5-11-14

35




A. An attached accessory dwelling unit is a portion of or an addition to a single-family
main dwelling that is designed to be used as a separate and independent dwelling unit. An
attached accessory dwelling unit includes, at a minimum, permanent kitchen and bathroom (i.e.
a toilet) facilities, but may also include living, sleeping, and eating facilities, all separated from
the main unit by walls or ceilings and accessed through a lockable exterior or interior door.
Converting par! of, or adding on to, an existing single-family main dwelling may create an
attached accessory dwelling. To be considered attached, the accessory dwelling unit must abut
(i.e. be on the opposite side of a wall or ceiling) the habitable space of the main dwelling, or the
ceiling of a garage attached to the main dwelling. Incidental and accessory features such as
trellises, decks, patios, breezeways, or tool sheds will not be considered as establishing an
attached dwelling unit. Typical uses include guest rooms, guest apartments and "granny flats.”

B. A detached accessory dwelling unit refers to a dwelling unit on the same lot as the main
dwelling unit, but which is physically separated from the main dwelling unit. A detached
accessory dwelling unit is designed and configured to provide independent living facilities for
one or more persons, and includes, at a minimum, permanent kitchen and bathroom (i.e. a toilet)
facilities, but which may also include living, sleeping, and eating facilities. Typical uses include
guesthouses, second units, "granny flats” and caretaker's quarters.

C. A detached accessory structure refers to a building or structure on the same lot as the
main residential structure and devoted to a use incidental to that main residential structure. A
detached accessory structure is not designed, configured, or used for human habitation. The
detached accessory structure may be connected fo water and wastewater systems subject to the
recordation of a deed restriction prohibiting the use of the structure as a dwelling unit.
Installation of both a kitchen and a toilet in a detached accessory structure requires the siructure
fo be considered a dwelling unit and subject to the accessory dwelling unit provisions. Typical
uses include storage buildings and sheds, barns and detached garages.

15.12.096 Domestic use limit.
If the development and use of underground water from a well for an accessory dwelling unit
ofa Smgle famzly dwelfmg as def ned in Secfzon 1 5 1 .2 094, quahf esasa domesnc use or

Draft 5-11-14
36




A. The owner of the well must: shatathis‘herexpense:
1. Obtain approval for that use from the board Bea&éeﬁ-S%efeaL@etmfe}-Gemmmmeﬁe;s

after a report and recommendation by the planning commission; and

2. Install a water meter, ar owner’s expense, capable of measuring the total withdrawal of
water from the well; and

3. Ensure the total withdrawal of water from the well does not exceed two acre-feet per
year; and

B. The board or er designee mmt report z‘he approval of the accessory Srrucrure ona form
provzded by the state eng:neer 3 - o

E. The date of priority for the use of the domestic well to supply water to any accessory
structure is the date of approval received by the owner of the well from board Beard-ofStorey

Draft 5-11-14

37




15.12.099 Tampering and-penalty.

A. Tampering: No one except an employee or representative of Storey County or the State of
Nevada may shall at any time or in any manner operate or alter a water meter or otherwise
interfere with a meter or its connections.

LIS ¥ o481 13 (L a

£
=
o)

11 I by Ao o o

a-separate-offense-under thisdivision and-punishable-as-such, (Ord. No. 11-236, § 1, 8-2-2011)

15.12.100 Sewage disposal system required.

Ne A building permit shall may not be issued unless the applicant has first installed a suitable
sewerage disposal system meeting all applicable governmental standardss—e+ or the owner must
provide a "will serve letter" from a public or private sewage process utility designed to transport
and process raw sewage.

15.12.140 Mobile homes and manufactured structures.

Ne A4 permanent building, modular structure or mobile home may nof shall-be moved into or
within the county, ror shal-be erected or installed, without being issued the-ssuanee-of a
building permit therefor, No-sueh The building permit may not shall be issued until the applicant
has first obtained a separate building permit for the installation of a continuous perimeter
concrete footing and a continuous masonry stem wall constructed in conformance with
applicable ordinances, building codes, and state laws, and has installed a water and sewer system
meeting all applicable government standards. Such buildings or mobile homes must comply with
all existing use and zoning regulations applicable. (Ord. 172 § I(part), 2000)

15.12.150 Violation--Penalty.

Draft 5-11-14
38




Any person, firm, or corporation violating any provision of this chapter is guilty of a
misdemeanor. (Ord. 172 § 1(part), 2000)

SECTION HI: This ordinance will become effective on July 1, 2014.

Proposed on , 2014,

by Commissioner

Passed on , 2014,
Vote: Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent: Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chair
Storey County Board of County Commissioners

Attest;

Vanessa Stephens
Clerk & Treasurer, Storey County

This ordinance will become effective on July 1, 2014.

Draft 5-11-14
39




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: May 19, 2014 Estimate of time required: 5 min,

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required []

1. Title: Discussion and possible action for the board of fire commissioners to approve the 2012
International Fire Code (IFC) and Appendices B, C, and D, with the amendments in section 15.04.08
2012 and specific parts of the 2012 International Wildland Urban Interface Code amendments in
section 15.04.080 as regulations for the fire district.

2. Recommended motion: I move to approve the parts of the 2012 International Fire Code (IFC)
and the 2012 International Wildland Urban Interface Code in Ordinance 14-255 as regulations for
the fire district.

3. Prepared by: Robert Morris, outside counsel
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: The board of county commissioners, on April 15, 2014, approved the move of
Storey County to the 2012 editions of the International Fire Code, the International Building Code,
and other codes used in Storey County and has approved Ordinance 14-255 adopting these codes.
This action item gives the board of fire commissioners the opportunity to adopt the same regulations
as required under NRS 474.470(2) which states that the board of fire commissioners shall
“...[a]dopt and enforce all rules and reguiations necessary for the administration and government of
the districts and for the furnishing of fire protection thereto, which may include regulations relating
to emergency medical services and fire prevention.”

5. Supporting materials: Ordinance 14-255, also an item on this agenda.

6. Fiscal impact: None on local government

7. Legal review required: Yes District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[ Approved

Approved with Modifications
[] Denied '

Continued

e p——
[ MY E—

Agenda Item No.




@@yérley County, Nevad:

Commission Meeting Agenda Iteth Retpulif® >

T F ___‘_L_}__;Q\;\
e

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a polig;r° for pl ent of items on its
meeting agenda. The policy states that all requests must be made iﬁhﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁncm{ie all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted. - '

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be Placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday

of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Irems received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meecting.)

Date of Meeting: Date Request Submitted:
\1 Who, O\ \ u AP

7 j ’
Agenda Item Requested: \)GOVFQ\T M‘]‘fblﬂ b)\'\‘l/l& ‘DCZ{FCL “H/IC\"\' a C)OM%'JO\ lex
haes Yeon appcinted by Hue o oanel, wor NRS 2511 7P -Ya
This item is intende& flor: ] Discussk;ll Only ‘Q D1 ussion/P&skibie |Action (at the Board’s discretion)

Ch

upporting docul}\lentation is attached [ ] No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by: \N \ o (& Vel P Vi

lease print name clelrly)

S ————

piress 6 < rne \gAz \[C RV BIYID

Phone: Email (optional):

Please submit this completed form to: 7
' ' or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

— ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - .- - B

ice Use

Date Request Received: 55-{Q) - |4 | Received: [ Person [ ] ViaFAX By: /O

[\}"Supporting documentation attached - # of pages <A Meeting date of this item; ) / 10]

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdufresne@storeycounty.org




onaiI - State of Nelada_Storey County BOCC, Meeting Date 19 May 2014_Agenda Item Request Page 2 of 2

sy State of Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh 01.11.10.pdf
™ 432K

gﬁ State of Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh, 2011.1 SJanuary.pdf
— 1040K

. Staté of Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh_BOCC, 19Feb2008,
7] Agenda .pdf-7 . -

48K

__ State of Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh_BOCC,
%] 19Feb2008,Minutes .pdf
81K

[y
Rk G
< o =

-

I

= -
o M
T

- . ,?i

AR

i I

7 oen

%o

https://mail.google.com/mail/2ui=2&ik=5b2137b5a5&view=pt&search=drafts&msg=145f1bf479... Monday, May 12, 2014




Gmail - State of Nevada_Storey County_BOCC, Meeting Date 19 May 20 14_Agenda Item Request Page 1 of 2

ORIGINAL

#

Mark Phillips < phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>

.
i
R
ekalyiits

- - State of Nevada_Storey County_BOCC, Meeting Date 19 May 2014_Agenda
Item Request

Mark Phillips < phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com> Mon, May 12, 2014 at 11:43 AM
Draft To: Vanessa Stephens <vstephens@storeycounty.org>, Marshall McBride
<mmcbride@storeycounty.org>, Bill Maddox <scda@storeycounty.org>, Mark Phillips
<phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>

Bcece: Bill Sjovangen <bsjovangen@storeycount
Gallagher <hgallagher@storeycounty.org>

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092

y.org>, Lance Gilman <lgilman@storeycounty.org>, Hugh

Virginia City, NV 89440 ® 9o
12 May 2014 of < E T
Office of the County Clerk _% : :
Storey County Courthouse Lox
26 South B Street F ;

A

Virginia City, NV 89440
Dear Chairman McBride,

Please include on the agenda of the BOCC Meeting date, Monday 19 May
2014, the Following

DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Confirmation by the board that a
Comptroller has been appointed by the county manager, per [ NRS 251.170

(2.)(@)].

Public record shows no record of this action, by the board, Meeting date; 19
February 2014. Attachments are supporting documents of this fact.

li

5 attachments
a@ﬂ NRS CHAPTER 251 - COUNTY AUDITORS AND COMPTROLLERS.htm
50K

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=2&ik=5b2137b5aS&view:pt&search=drafts&msg=145f1bf479... Monday, May 12, 2014




llanessa Stephens

IR
From: Mark Phillips <phillipsmarkj2@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 11:47 AM
To: Vanessa Stephens; Marshall McBride; scda; Mark Phillips
Subject: State of Nevada_Storey County_BOCC, Meeting Date 19 May 2014_Agenda Item
Request
Attachments: NRS CHAPTER 251 - COUNTY AUDITORS AND COMPTRCOLLERS.htm; State of

Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh 01.11.10.pdf; State
of Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh,
2011.15)January.pdf; State of Nevada_Storey County_Comptroller,
appointment_Gallagher, Hugh_BOCC, 19Feb2008, Agenda .pdf; State of Nevada_Storey
County_Comptroller, appointment_Gallagher, Hugh_BOCC, 19Feb2008,Minutes .pdf

Mark Joseph Phillips
P.O. Box 1092
Virginia City, NV 89440

12 May 2014

Office of the County Clerk
Storey County Courthouse
26 South B Street

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Chairman McBride,

Please include on the agenda of the BOCC Meeting date, Monday 19 May 2014, the
Following

DISCUSSION/ POSSIBLE ACTION: Confirmation by the board that a Comptroller has been
appointed by the county manager, per [ NRS 251.170(2.)(a)].

Public record shows no record of this action, by the board, Meeting date; 19 February
2014. Attachments are supporting documents of this fact.

With respect,

Mark Joseph Phillips




NEVADA FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT (FDS)

A ECEIVE |)

Please read the instruction before completing. Attach additional sheets if necessary. JAN 11 2010

COMMISBION:
PERSONAL INFORMATION: ONETHICS
NaME: Hugh Gallagher LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN NEVADA: 62 Years
ADDRESS: 2980 Severn Drive
\ LENGTH OF RESIDENGE IN DISTRICT
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Reno, NEVADA 89503 WHERE REGISTERED TO VOTE: 2 Years
TELEPHONE: (775) 847-1008 E-MAIL: hgallagher@storeycounty.org
SECTION A {Public Office): List all public offices for which this financial disclosure statement is required
and check each box accordingly i.e. annual, candidate or appointment filing. NRS 281A.620.1(g).
3 % 5 5 = i) E £
238 =% BE ds55 3g =8
g« £ §% 34z 82 =2
TE€yg 5 g8 =Rz 2y 3
- e
Title of Public Office and Name of Govemment 5 = =
Check the appropriate boxes befow
Compftrolier Storey County A 5962939 Feb 18, 2008 v
5
®

SECTION B (Sources of Income); List each source of your income (in addition to any source listed in Section A), or that of
any member of your household whe is 18 years of age or older. NRS281A.620.1(b).

Household
Seff  Member
Check the appropriate
hoxes below
STOREY COUNTY v
SCOLARI'S v

SECTION C (Real Property): List specific location and particular use of all real estate (other than personal residence): (1) in

which you or a member of your household has a legal or beneficial interest; (2) the
more; and (3) located in this state or an adjacent state. NRS 281A.620.1(c}.
Specific Location

fair market value of which is $2,500 or

Particular tUse

Parcel # 001-017-10 70 N. A. Street Virginia City Nevada.

Vacant Land

Parcel # 001-017-012 80 N. A Street Virginia City Nevada

Vacant Land

NEVADA FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Page 10f 2

Revised 08/16/2000




MVITD

Name of Public Officer: Hugh Gallagher

SECTION D (Creditors): List each creditor to whom you or a member of your household owes $5,000 or more [EXCEPT: (1)
debt secured by mortgage or deed of trust on your personal residence; and (2} debt on a motor vehicle for personal use
retained by seller. NRS 281A.620.1(d}. Household

Self  Member

Check the appropriate
boxes

SECTION E (Gifts): List the gift, identity of donor and value of each gift if all gifts received are in excess of an aggregate
value of $200 from a donor during the preceding taxable year [EXCEPT: (1) a gift received from a person who is related to
you within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity; and (2) ceremonial gifts received for a birthday, wedding,
anniversary, holiday or other ceremonial occasion if the donor does not have a substantial interest in your legislative,

administrative, or political action]. NRS 281A.620.1(e).
Gift Donar Value of Gitt

©~r | A | &3 | A

SECTION F (Business Entities): List each business entity {i.., organization or enterprise operated for economic gain,
including a proprietorship, partnership, firm, business, trust joint venture, syndicate, corporation or association) with which
you o a member of your household is involved as a trustee, beneficiary of a trust, director, officer, owner in whole or in part,
limited or general partner, or hoider of a class of stock or security representing 1% or more of the total outstanding stock or
securities issued by the business entity. NRS 281A.620.1(f).

Household
Self  Member

Chack the appropriate
hoxes

THE INFORMATION | HAVE PROVIDED HEREIN IS ACCURATE AND COMPLETE,

pate: January 6, 2009 Signature: _ %%%

Print Name: Ugh Ga!lagher

WHERE TG FILE:

APPOINTED PUBLIC OFFICERS ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICERS OR CANDIDATES
SUBMIT TC: SUBMIT TO:

Nevada Commission on Ethics Nevada Secretary of State, Elections Division
3476 Executive Pointe Way, Suite 10 101 North Carson Street, Suite 3

Carson City, Nevada 89706 Carson City, Nevada 89701

775.687 5469 « 775.687.1279 fax 775.684.5705 » 775.684.5718 fax

NEVADA FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Revised 09/16/2009 . Page 2 of 2




NEVADA FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT (FD%‘ '{? CE IR E @
ary.

Please read the instruction before completing. Attach additional sheets if nec

JAN 14 201
PERSONAL INFORMATION: ~OMMISSION
Name: Hugh Gallagher LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN NEVADA: 63 yahFRIHICS
ADDRESS: 2990 Severn Drive
: LENGTH OF RESIDENCE IN DISTRICT
CIiTY, STATE, ZIP: Reno, Nevada 89503 WHERE REGISTERED TO VOTE: 3 Years
TELEPHONE: (775) 847-1006 E-MAIL: hgallagher@storeycounty.org
SECTION A (Public Office): List all public offices for which this financial disciosure statement is required
and check each box accordingly i.e. annual, candidate or appointment filing, NRS 281A.620.1(g).
g % £ 5 2 E e
sEz %t sE 232 25 ¢=
=15 = N F &
55 7 ° g- “g <
Title of Public Office and Name of Govemment 5 = =
Check the appropriate boxes delow
Comptroller Storey County A o693 Feb 18, 2008 Vg
$
i

SECTION B (Sources of Income): List each source of your income (In addition to any source listed in Section A), or that of
any member of your household who is 18 years of age or older. NRS281A.620.1(b).

Haousehold
Self Member
Check the approgriale
boxes below
Scolari's v
Social Security v
Storey County v

SECTION C (Real Property): List specific focation and particular use of alf real estate (other than personal residence): (1) in
which you or a member of your household has a legal or beneficial interest; (2} the fair market value of which is $2,500 or
more; and (3) located in this state or an adjacent state. NRS 281A.620.1(c).

Specific Locatian Particular Use
Parcel #001-017-1070 N.A. Street Virginia City, Nevada Vacant Land
I Parcel # 001-017-01280 N.A. Street Virginia City, Nevada Vacant Land
Parcel #001-101-19 2980 Severn Drive, Reno Nevada Residence

NEVADA FINANCIAL D!SCLOSURE STATEMENT
Page 1 of2
Revised 14/16/2010



Name of Public Officer: Hugh Gallagher

SECTION D (Creditors): List each creditor to whom you or a member of your household owes $5,000 or more [EXCEPT: (1)

debt secured by mortgage or deed of trust on your personal residence; and (2) debt on a motor vehicle for personal use

retained by seller. NRS 281A.620.1(d). Household
Self  Member

Check the appropriate
boxes

SECTION E (Gifts): List the gift, identity of donor and value of each gift if all gifts received are in excess of an aggregate
value of $200 from a donor during the preceding taxable year {EXCEPT: (1) a.gift received from a person who is refated to
you within the third degree of consanguinity or affinity; and (2) ceremonial gifis received for a birthday, wedding,
anniversaty, holiday or other ceremonial ocgasion if the donor does not have a substantial interest in your legislative,

administrative, or political action). NRS 281A.620.1(e}.
Gift Donor Value of Gift

<9 | o3 | 3 | O

SECTION F (Business Entities): List each business entity (i.e., organization or enterprise operated for economic gain,
including a proprietorship, partnership, firm, business, trust joint venture, syndicate, corporation or association) with which
you or a member of your household is involved as a trustee, beneficiary of a trust, director, officer, owner in whole or in part,
limited or general partner, or holder of a class of stock or security representing 1% or more of the total outstanding stock or
securities issued by the business entity. NRS 281A.620.1(f).

Househiold
Seff  Member

Check the appropriate
boxas

THE INFORMATION | HAVE PROVIDED HEREIN IS ACCURATE AND COMPLETE.

Date: January 10,2011 Signature: _ &

print Name: F1Ugh Gallagher

WHERE TO FiLE:;

APPOINTED PUBLIC OFFICERS ELECTED PUBLIC OFFICERS OR CANDIDATES
SUBMIT TO: SUBMIT TO:

Mevada Commission on Ethics Nevada Secretary of State, Elections Division

704 W. Nye Lane, Suite 204 101 North Carson Street, Suite 3

Carson City, Nevada 85703 Carson City, Nevada 89701

775.687.5469 « 775.687.1279 fax 775.684.5705 + 775.684.5718 fax

NEVADA FINANGIAL DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Revised 11{16/2010.MV Page 20f2



NRS: CHAPTER 251 - COUNTY AUDITORS AND COMPTROLLERS Page 1 of 2

[Rev. 11/21/2013 10:25:55 AM--2013]

CHAPTER 251 - COUNTY AUDITORS AND COMPTROLLERS

COUNTY AUDITORS
| NRS 251.010 Certain county recorders ex officio county auditors; exception; office; hours to remain open.
T NRS 251.020 Facsimile signature,
! NRS_251.030 Duties.
NRS 251.04¢ Finances of school district: Reports to clerk of school beard and Superintendent of Public Instruction,
NRS 251.050 Extension of taxes on assessment roll.
COUNTY COMPTROLLERS
NRS 251170 Appointment; compensation; duties; office; hours to remain open.
COUNTY AUDITORS

NRS 251.010 Certain county recorders ex officio county auditors; exception; office; hours fo remain open.

1. The county recorder is ex officio county auditor in counties in which a county comptroller has not been appointed, unless
such an arrangement is altered pursuant to the mechanism set forth in NRS 2441507,

2. County auditors shall keep an office at the county seat of their county, which must be kept open in accordance with the
provisions of NRS 245.040.

[Part 1:108:1866; B § 2599; BH § 1636; C § 1782; RI. § 2765; NCL § 4765} + [Part 1:178:1907; A 1929, 255; 1955, 6, 471]
—{NRS A 1969, 1110, 1545; 1979, 522; 1985, 702; 2009, 593)

NRS 251.020 Facsimile signature.

. Each county auditor is authorized to use a facsimile signature produced through a mechanical device in place of his or her
handwritten signature whenever the necessity may arise and upen approval of the board of county commissioners, subject to the
following conditions:

(a) That the mechanical device shall be of such nature that the facsimile signature may be removed from the mechanical device
and kept in a separate secure place.

(b} That the use of the facsimile signature shall be made only under the direction and supervision of the officer whose signature
it represents.

(c) That all of the mechanical device shall at all times be kept in a vault, securely locked, when not in use, to prevent any misuse
of the same.

2. No facsimile signature produced through a mechanical device authorized by the provisions of this section shall be combined
with the signature of another officer.

[Part 1:51:1953] + [2:51:1953]

NRS 251.030 Duties. The county auditor shall:

1. Number and keep a record of all demands allowed, showing the number, date, date of approval, amount, and name of the
original holder, on what account allowed, and out of what fund payable.

2. Constantly be acquainted with the exact condition of the treasury, and every lawful demand upon it,

3. Report to the board of county commissioners, at each regular meeting thereof, the condition of each fund in the treasury.

4, Keep a complete set of books for the county, which shall be open to the inspection of the public, free of charge, during
business hours, in which shall be set forth in a plain and businesslike manner every money transaction of the county, so that the
county auditor can, at any time, when requested, tefl the state of each fund, where the money came from, to what fund it belonged,
and how and for what purpose it was expended, and also the collection made, and the money paid into the treasury by every officer.

[Part 11:80:1865; A 1939, 253; 1956, 198]

NRS 251.040 Finances of school district: Reports to clerk of school board and Superintendent of Publie Instruction.

1. In addition to the requirements of NRS 251.030, the county audifor shall notify the clerk of the board of trustees of the
county school district and send at the same time a duplicate of the report to the Superintendent of Public Instruction, at the beginning
of each month, showing the amount of funds left to the credit of the district at the beginning of the previous month, new funds
credited during the previous month and the source thereof, the total of disbursements allowed by warrants during the previous
month, and the balance to the credit of the district at the beginning of the month in which the report is rendered.

2. The report must be in such form as the Superintendent of Public Instruction may prescribe,

[Part 11:80:1865; A 1939, 253, 1956, 198]—(NRS A 1960, 30; 1971, 515; 1979, 1640)

ile:///C:/Users/Vanessa/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Con...  5/12/2014




NRS: CHAPTER 251 - COUNTY AUDITORS AND COMPTROLLERS Page 2 of 2

NRS 251.050 Extension of taxes on assessment rofl. The county auditors of the several counties shall extend the taxes on
the assessment roll without any additional fees or compensation.
[1:27:1891; C § 2351; RL § 1592; NCL § 2066]

COUNTY COMPTROLLERS

NRS 251.170 Appointment; compensation; duties; office; hours to remain open.

1. In each county having a population of 100,000 or more:

(a) Where there is a county administrator or county manager, the county administrator or county manager, with the confirmation
of the board of county commissioners, shall appoint a county comptroller.

{b} Where there is no county administrator or county manager, the board of county commissioners shall appoint a county
comptroller. »
= The county comptroller shall perform all of the duties required of county auditors under this chapter or any other applicable law
of this state, including county ordinances.

2. Inany county having a population of less than 100,000:

(a) Where there is a county administrator or county manager, the county administrator or county manager, with the confirmation
of the board of county commissioners, may appoint a county comptroller.

(b) Where there is no county administrator or county manager, the board of county commissioners may appoint a county
comptroller.
= The county comptroller shall perform all of the duties required of county auditors under this chapter or any other applicable law
of this state, including county ordinances.

3. The board may fix the compensation of the county comptroller, In counties where there is a county administrator or county
manager, the administrator or manager may specify the procedures which the county compiroller shall follow in performing the
duties of his or her office. In counties where there is no county administrator or county manager, the board of county commissioners
may specify the procedures which the county compiroller shall follow in performing the duties of his or her office.

4. The county comptroller is the chief fiscal officer of his or her county under the direction of the county administrator or
county manager, where there is one, subject to approval of the board of county commissioners. Where there is no county
administrator or county manager, the county comptroller is under the direction of the board of county commissioners.

5. The county comptroller, as directed by the board of county commissioners, shall audit all books and records of any fund or
department of the county and report the findings to the board.

6. The county comptroller shall keep an office at the county seat of his or her county, which must be kept open in accordance
with the provisions of NRS 245.040.

(Added to NRS by 1969, 1109; A 1969, 1545; 1975, 1368; 1979, 522)

ile:///C:/Users/Vanessa/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Con...  5/12/2014




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 5/19/14 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion; Approval

3. Prepared by: Stacey Bucchianeri
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4. Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to
Commission Meeting., The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: See attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact: None

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required: None

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
x__ Department Head Department Name: Community Development

%Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e s

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Bevelopment
Busginess .

Licenging

P O Box 526 * Virginia Cily NV 89440 + (775) 847-0966 + Fax (775) 847-0935  buslic@storeycounty.org

To:

Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office May 12, 2014
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the May 19, 2014, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS
A. IDEA DRILLING ~ General / 1997 9" Ave ~ Virginia, MN (mining contractor)
B. SUMMERWINDS RESORT SERVICES, LLC — General / 164A C Street (timeshare sales) VC
C. STREAMLINE CONSTRUCTION, INC — Contractor / 8445 Sierra College Blvd ~ Granite Bay, CA
{contractor)
D. GOLD HILL PRINTERS — Home Business / 1230 Main Street (printing novelties) GH
E. INTELLIGRATED SYSTEMS, LL.C — Contractor / 7901 Innovation Way ~ Mason, OH
F. MARK TWAIN COMMUNITY CENTER - Non-Profit / 500 Sam Clemens Street MT
G. RANDA ACCESSORIES -~ General / 700 USA Parkway (Distribution Center) TRI
VInspection Required
ec: Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff’s Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor’s Office




